
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
W 

In the Matter of: 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
JtjN 2 9 2006 

The Joint Application of Sandy Valley ) 
Water District, Southern Water and ) Case No. 2006-00 3 2 7 
Sewer District and the city of Pikeville ) 
for approval of the transfer of facilities 1 
and for the assumption of debt by Southern ) 
Water and Sewer District 1 

JOINT APPLICATION 

Sandy Valley Water District ( Sandy Valley), Southern Water and Sewer District 

(Southern) and the city of Pikeville (Pikeville), by counsel, petition the Commission for an 

order approving the transfer of assets by Sandy Valley to Southern and Pikeville. 

1. Sandy Valley is a water district formed under KRS Chapter 74 and provides 

water service at retail and wholesale to customers in Pike and Floyd counties. Its address is 

Box 127, 524 George Rd., Betsy Layne, KY 41605. It is regulated by the Commission. It 

currently has approximately 2450 retail water customers and one (1) wholesale water 

customer, specifically, Mountain Water District. Sandy Valley purchases treated water 

from Pikeville and the City of Prestonsburg. 

2. Southern is a water district formed under KRS Chapter 74 and provides 

water and sewer services to customers in Floyd County and in Knott County. Its address is 

Box 61 0,245 Ky. Rt. 680, McDowell, KY 41 647. It currently has approximately 6,161 

retail water customers, one (1) wholesale water customer, specifically the City of Hindman 

and 155 wastewater customers. 



3. Pikeville is a municipal corporation providing water and wastewater services in 

an around its corporate limits in Pike county. Its address is Box 35 1, 118 College St., 

Pikeville, KY 41 502. It is not regulated by the Public Service Commission, except for its 

wholesale water sales to regulated water districts. It currently has approximately 2696 

sewer customers, 3,191 retail water customers and three (3) wholesale water customers, 

specifically, Mountain Water District, Sandy Valley Water District and Southern Water and 

Sewer District. . 

4. The Joint Applicants have entered into an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement, 

attached as exhibit 1 for the purpose of transferring the existing water assets and customers 

of Sandy Valley to Southern and Pikeville. Southern will acquire all of Sandy Valley's 

customers and assets located in Floyd county and Pikeville will acquire all of Sandy 

Valley's customers and assets located in Pike county. 

5. Southern and Pikeville will assume the existing debt of Sandy Valley as it relates 

to the respective assets each is to acquire. The only available financial information for 

Sandy Valley is attached as exhibit 2. 

6. Upon completion of the transfer, Sandy Valley will be dissolved. 

7.  The minutes of the respective meetings of each of the applicants approving the 

transactian are attached as exhibit 3. 

8. A Memorandum of Amendment of the Regional Facilities Planning Area 

Boundaries and related map of the proposed service areas is attached as exhibit 4. 

9. The request for assignment of debt fram Sandy Valley to Pikeville and Southern 

for existing financing is attached as exhibit 5. Approvals of the financing agencies for the 

transfer and assumption of debt have been requested and will be provided when available. 



10. This transfer requires Comrnission approval pursuant to KRS 278.020(4) and 

( 5 )  and KRS 278.218. 

I. Pikeville transaction: 

a. Pikeville has the financial ability to acquire and operate the facilities to be 

acquired from Sandy Valley. See attached the most recent financial data relating to the 

operations of its water and sewer facilities, exhibit 6. 

b. Pikeville has the managerial ability to operate the facilities as evidenced by its 

current operations of water and wastewater facilities. It employs a contract operator for its 

utility facilities. The operator has thirteen (13) employees trained and experienced in the 

operation of water and wastewater facilities. 

c. Pikeville has the technical ability to operate the facilities as discussed in b. 

d. The transfer is in the public interest in that Pikeville will be able to provide 

combined water and wastewater services to a larger number of customers, which should 

provide economies of scale and offset potential rate increases. 

e. The benefit to the public is access to combined water and wastewater treatment 

services and the potential for expansion of those services that would not otherwise be 

possible. 

f. The transaction between Sandy Valley and Pikeville is consistent with KRS 

278.21 8 because it is for a proper purpose of improving the water and wastewater services 

available in Pike County and is consistent with the public interest in expanding utility 

service. 



II. Southern transaction: 

a. Southern has the financial ability to acquire and operate the facilities to be 

acquired fkom Sandy Valley. See attached financial statement of the operations of its water 

and sewer facilities, exhibit 7. 

b. Southern has the managerial ability to operate the facilities as evidenced by its 

current operations of water and wastewater facilities. It presently contracts for operations 

and maintenance services of the water and wastewater systems. 

c. Southern has the technical ability to operate the facilities as discussed in b. 

d. The transfer is in the public interest in that Southern will be able to provide 

combined water and wastewater services to a larger number of customers, which should 

provide economies of scale and offset potential rate increases. 

e. The benefit to the public is access to combined water and wastewater treatment 

services and the potential for expansion of those services that would not otherwise be 

possible. 

f. The transaction between Sandy Valley and Southern is consistent with KRS 

278.21 8 because it is for a proper purpose of improving the water services available in 

Floyd County and is consistent with the public interest in expanding utility service. 

1 1. Southern also needs approval of the assumption of debt of Sandy Valley 

pursuant to KRS 278.300. 

a. The financing is for the purpose af acquiring a portion of the assets of Sandy 

Valley through the assumption of Sandy Valley's current debt. 

b. The financing will not impair the operations of Southern as the additional 

revenue from Sandy Valley customers will offset the cost of additional debt service. 



12. Filing requirements of Southern for financing: 

a. Southern is not a corporation. It is a statutorily formed water district. 

b. The affidavits of an officer of each party authorizing the filing of this 

application and attesting to the accuracy of the application are attached as exhibit 8. 

c. A description of Southern's property is contained in the most recent PSC 

Annual Report, attached as exhibit 9. 

d. A statement of the original cost is included in exhibit 9. 

e. No stocks are to be issued. 

f. No bonds are to be issued. 

g. The proceeds of the financing are to be used to acquire a portion of the 

assets of Sandy Valley Water District. The contract for acquisition is attached as exhibit 1. 

h. The property to be acquired is contained in exhibit 1. 

i. No refunds are to be made with the financing. 

j. A financial exhibit is attached as exhibit 10. 

k. Copies of deeds and mortgages do not appear to have been previously 

filed due to KRS 278.023 procedures. Southern requests a deviation from the filing of the 

mortgages pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001(14), due to their volume and because relevant total 

debt and amortization information is being filed in other exhibits to this application. 

1. Maps are included in exhibit 4. 

j. Property to be acquired will be recorded in appropriate USoA accounts. 

13. A deviation pursuant to 807 KAR 5 :00 l(14) is requested for use of financial 

information greater than 90 days old and for any other filing requirement not essential for 



the review and approval of the application. As more current financial informatian becomes 

available, it will be provided. 

For these reasons, the Joint Applicants request an order granting the transfer of 

assets and, customers and the assumption of debt as described. 

F z b e y :  +b 
hn N. Hughes 

124 West Todd St. " Frankfort, KY 40601 
(502) 227 7270 
Attorney for Joint Applicants 



THE MOSSY BOTTOM I COAL RUN AREA OF PIKE COUNTY, KENTUCKY 

THIS INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and 
entered into and deemed effective as of the 15' day of January, 2006, by and between the 
Floyd County Fiscal Court, (herein "Floyd County"), Floyd County Courthouse Annex, 149 
South Central Avenue, Prestonsburg, KY 41653, the City of Pikeville (herein "Pikeville"), I 1  8 
College Street, Pikeville KY 41501, Sandy Valley Water District (herein "Sandy Valley") 525 
George Road, Betsy Layne, KY 41642; and Southern Water and Sewer District (herein 
"Southern") 245 KY Route 680, McDowell, KY 41647; each a "Party", (or collectively the 
"Parties") and each a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. 

WHEREAS, Kentucky Revised Statutes 565.210 et seq. (Interlocal Cooperation Act) 
permits local governments to work together to achieve economies of scale by consolidation of 
public utilities, expansion of service areas across county and city boundaries, sharing of 
facilities and other similar means to benefit their citizenry; and 

WHEREAS, the Parti.es agree that it is in the best interest of public health and safety 
that a sewer project entitled "PRIDE on the River" be constructed, that includes a) an 
extension of the Pikeville sewer collection system to serve the communities of Harold, Betsy 
Layne and Mare Creek in Floyd County (Phase I); b) a new treatment plant in Floyd County 
(Phase 2); and c) construction of extensions to serve the many communities of Mud Creek in 
Floyd County (Phase 3), wherein the new treatment plant will then handle flows generated by 
Phases 1 and 2; and 

WHEREAS, all components relating to Phase 1 of the "PRIDE on the River" project, 
including design and construction of lines and appurtenances, are referred to collectively 
herein as the "Sewer Project" as illustrated by a project map, attached to and made part of this 
Agreement as Exhibit I ; and 

WHEREAS, by separate agreement with Mountain Water District, Pikeville shall soon 
take ownership and all attendant obligations of the Mossy Bottom 1 Coal Run Area Sewer 
Collection System and incorporate same into its system, and thereby allow for additional 
extensions to its system, including the Sewer Project that is the subject of this Agreement. 

WHEREAS, the Parties seek to keep customer rates for service as low as reasonably 
possible, and to best achieve this goal Floyd County and Pikeville intend to jointly apply for all 
available grant funding assistance for construction costs for the Sewer Project; and 

WHERE,AS, to further assure that the Project has the lowest possible customer rates 
and to provide for appropriate management control of the wastewater system, it is reasonable 
to have a single utility own and operate both water and wastewater services. Consequently, 
Sandy Valley will join with Pikeville and Southern in making application to the Kentucky Public 



Service Commission to transfer that portion of Sandy Valley's water facilities located in Pike 
County and that portion located in Floyd County, together with the debt obligation associated 
with each portion, to Pikeville and Southern, respectively. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually acknowledged and agreed by and between the 
Parties and so ordered as follows: 

A. The Parties agree that the foregoing statements are not mere recitals, but represent 
findings of fact by the respective bodies, and as such represent statements of public 
interest affecting all Parties hereto, including their respective citizens. The Parties 
further agree that, for purposes of this Agreement, the phrase "Sewer Project" shall be 
defined and refer to all components of Phase I of the "PRIDE on the River" sewer 
project, including design and construction of lines and appurtenances, as illustrated by 
the project map, attached to and made part of this Agreement as Exhibit I. 

B. Agreement relating to water facilities: 

1. Immediately, upon execution of this Agreement, Sandy Valley, Southern and 
Pikeville shall make joint application to the Kentucky Public Service Commission 
(PSC) to transfer Sandy Valley's assets and associated debt relating to facilities 
in Floyd County to Southern and those assets and associated debt relating to its 
facilities in Pike County to Pikeville. 

To better assure smooth transition of ownership and continuity of customer 
service, Sandy Valley hereby requests and authorizes Pikeville, and Pikeville 
agrees, effective February 1, 2006, to assume responsibility for daily operations 
of Sandy Valley's facilities. Pikeville will assume supervision of all Sandy Valley 
personnel, provide for all field services, billing and accounting services and 
regulatory reporting requirements and provide Sandy Valley monthly financial 
and operations reports, with payment requests, as appropriate. Until PSC 
approval of the asset transfer, Sandy Valley shall retain control of its facilities 
and shall make timely payment of invoices relating to cost of Sandy Valley 
operations each month. 

3. Upon PSC approval of the transfer of Sandy Valley's assets and associated 
debt, Southern and Pikeville shall integrate all water facilities, lines and 
appurtenances into their respective systems, providing for proper management, 
operation and maintenance thereof in a proprietary 
high quality and equitable service to all customers. 

B" 4. Southern and Pikeville shall er 
employee of Sandy Valley o e date of execution of this Agreement and such 
employment with Southern r Pikeville shall commence on the effective date of 
PSC approval of the asse transfer, conditioned upon the employee's possession 
of a valid driver's licens nd negative drug test results. Southern and Pikeville 
shall retain these indivi uals at hislher existing rate of pay for at least one year 
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from the date of PSC approval of the asset transfer, conditioned upon adequate 
performance of duties and proper conduct. 

5. Southern and Pikeville agree to continue charging Sandy Valley customers 
those water rates approved by the PSC for Sandy Valley effective May 26, 2004 
for a period of one year from the effective date of this Agreement and to base all 
future rate adjustments on cost of service analyses made by a certified public 
accountant or the PSC, as appropriate. 

6. Upon PSC approval of the transfer of Sandy Valley's assets and associated 
debt, Floyd County shall publicly acknowledge the long term service contribution 
and personal dedication of all members, present and past, of the Sandy Valley 
board of commissioners and its employees. Subsequently, Floyd County shall 
dissolve Sandy Valley and at that time Sandy Valley shall no longer be a Party 
to this Agreement. 

7. Pikeville agrees to continue to sell treated drinking water and Southern agrees to 
purchase treated drinking water for distribution in Floyd County in the same 
volumes and at the same rates as approved by the PSC for Sandy Valley, 
effective May 26, 2004. 

C. Agreement regarding Sewer Project funding: 

1. Floyd County and Pikeville agree to apply jointly to the Kentucky Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program for $2,000,000 in funds to be used 
solely to defray eligible capital development costs of the Sewer Project. 

2. Pikeville agrees to serve as lead applicant, grant recipient, and project 
administrator of any funds which may be secured from the CDBG Program, Rural 
Development, US Environmental Protection Agency, PRIDE, Appalachian 
Regional Commission, Kentucky Infrastructure Authority, Coal Severance Funds 
and any other federal or state grant fund source. Further, Pikeville agrees to 
serve as fiscal agent for the Sewer Project and obtain in its name any loan 
funding available to the Project that it may deem feasible. 

3. If a CDBG grant is awarded as a result of a joint application by Floyd County and 
Pikeville, Pikeville is authorized to act as Floyd County's agent and to execute 
on Floyd County's behalf all agreements with the Governor's Office for Local 
Development that are necessary to effectuate any award of a CDBG grant. 
Floyd County acknowledges and agrees that the Governor's Office for Local 
Development shall consider Pikeville the lead applicant and that all 
correspondence related to the Sewer Project shall be directed to Pikeville, with 
copies to Floyd County. Upon receipt of reasonable notice, Pikeville shall 
accord full access to all records related to the CDBG grant to authorized 
representatives of Floyd County. 
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4. Floyd County agrees to allocate or give priority status to the Sewer Project with 
regard to Coal Severance Funds or other funds that may become available for 
capital projects. 

5. Pikeville shall secure CDBG project administration assistance through the Big 
Sandy Area Development District. 

D. Agreement relating to sewer facilities: 

1 Pending receipt of Sewer Project funding, Pikeville shall see to the design and 
construction of the Sewer Project in a timely and forthright manner, routinely 
engaging representatives of all parties to this Agreement, as set out below in 
subparagraphs E. 1. and E. 2. 

2. Upon construction completion and testing of the Sewer Project, Pikeville shall 
convey and Southern shall accept ownership and operate that portion of the 
Sewer Project located in Floyd County and Pikeville shall retain ownership and 
operate that portion of the Sewer Project located in Pike County. Any debt 
incurred for construction or expenses for initial operation of Sewer Project 
facilities located in Floyd County shall be borne by Southern and paid from 
Sewer Project user fees or charges. Likewise, any debt incurred for construction 
or expenses for initial operation of Sewer Project facilities in Pike County shall 
be borne by Pikeville and paid from Sewer Project user fees or charges. 

3. Pursuant to a Kentucky Inter Municipal Operation Permit, Pikeville will accept 
metered sewage from Southern, being only that sewage collected from those 
customers located in Floyd County tied onto the Sewer Project at the time of its 
completion, for transport and treatment at Pikeville's existing treatment plant at 
rates based on a cost of service analysis made by a certified public accountant. 

4. When Southern constructs a new sewage treatment plant, as anticipated in 
Phase 2 of the "PRIDE on the River" project, or other provision is made for 
sewage treatment capacity by Floyd County, it is agreed that sewage flows from 
the Sewer Project facilities located in Floyd County shall be diverted from the 
Pikeville plant and treated at the new plant or otherwise treated. 

5. Regardless of whether a new sewage treatment plant is constructed or treatment 
capacity is otherwise provided for by Floyd County, Pikeville shall be under no 
obligation at any time to accept flows greater than 5% more than the flow 
generated by the Sewer Project facilities located in Floyd County, as set out 
above in subparagraph D. 3. 

6. If, after twenty years from the date of completion of the Sewer Project, namely, 
Phase 1 of the "PRIDE on the River" project, a new sewage treatment plant is 
not constructed in Floyd County nor other means established to provide for 
treatment capacity in Floyd County, Pikeville, at its sole discretion, may restrict 
sewage flows from Floyd County. 
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E. The Parties further agree and covenant: 

1. Each Party acknowledges the critical importance to the Project of open and 
continuing communication. To this end, each Party shall designate an individual 
to serve as its representative and these individuals shall meet beginning in 
January 2006 and at least quarterly thereafter until the Sandy Valley asset 
transfer is approved by the PSC and the Sewer Project is completed, so as to be 
able to report knowledgeably regarding the status of these actions to the 
respective Party. 

2. The Parties agree to act in a supportive and timely manner to facilitate the 
implementation of the elements of this Agreement. Such action shall include but 
not be limited to participation in planning, preparing regulatory and funding 
applications, prompt compliance with regulatory agency requirements, reviewing 
and submitting plans, granting or obtaining encroachment permits, easements, 
rights of way, or other similar permits or authorizations as may be required. 

F. Agreement relating to amendments, completion and termination: 

I. This Agreement shall continue and remain in effect until and at which time all 
those activities and actions, as set out herein, relating to the Parties, or as may 
otherwise be contemplated by this Agreement shall have been completed. The 
date of completion of the Sewer Project facilities, namely, Phase 1 of the "PRIDE 
on the River" project, is anticipated to be not later than January 1, 2009. 

2. If CDBG funds are awarded as a result of the joint application, this Agreement 
shall not be terminated until five (5) years after the date the Governor's Office for 
Local Development approves project closeout of the CDBG grant agreement. 

3. It is understood that, to effect the purpose of this Agreement, it may be 
necessary to amend this Agreement from time to time and, to this end, the 
Parties agree that action to amend may be initiated by any Party and any 
amendment shall require approval of the respective Parties' governing body in a 
regular or special session as each shall deem appropriate. 

4. Prior to receipt of funding for the Sewer Project from any source, Floyd County, 
Southern and Pikeville may terminate this Agreement, for cause, at any time 
upon sixty (60) days written notice to the other Parties, with the condition that 
timing of notice is such that each Party shall have at least one regularly 
scheduled meeting of its governing body prior to the effective date of the 
termination. Once funding for the Sewer Project has been received by a Party 
from any source, this Agreement may only be terminated upon a three-fourths 
majority vote to terminate by a Party's governing body, which decision must be 
concurred in by a three-fourths majority vote to terminate by the governing 
bodies of the other Parties. 



5. If funding is awarded for the Sewer Project, the termination of this Agreement is 
subject to full compliance with funding conditions of the CDBG program or other 
funding agency. 

6. If this Agreement is terminated for any cause after PSC approval of transfer of 
Sandy Valley's assets and liabilities, all water system and sewer system assets 
and related liabilities, regardless of condition or percentage of construction 
completion, located in Floyd County shall become the property of Southern and 
all assets and related liabilities, regardless of condition or percentage of 
construction completion, located in Pike County shall become the property of 
Pikeville. 

G. The Parties to this Agreement hereby designate the Big Sandy Area Development 
District to be the administrator of this Agreement. The role of the administrator shall be 
to report to the respective Parties to this Agreement the progress of its implementation 
annually, on or near the anniversary of its effective date. 

H. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the Commonwealth of Kentucky. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be in 
conflict with any applicable statute or rule of law, or is otherwise held to be 
unenforceable, the invalidity of such portion shall not affect any or all of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement. 

I. The Parties agree that venue for any legal dispute that may arise relating to either 
water facilities or Sewer Project facilities, subject of this Agreement, shall be vested in 
the Circuit Court of that County where the water facilities or Sewer Project facilities 
giving rise to such dispute are located. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, officials of the Parties execute this Agreement in triplicate 
originals as so authorized by their respective governing bodies effective the date set out 
above. 

APROVED AS TO FORM AND COMPLIANCE 
WITH APPROPRIATE KENTUCKY STATUTES 

Gregory D. Stumbo, Kentucky Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
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FLOYD COUNTY FISCAL COURT 
h 

Mayor, Cit f Pikeville P 

SOUTHERN WPTER & SEWER DISTRICT - / 

Attest 

SANDY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

Attest 

&3-* yci,vLco Attest: - 
Pikeville City Clerk 
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Harold Sewer Project 
LEXINGTON, KY PIKEVILLE,KY HAZARD, KY 

Phase I Service Area 
00 CHARLESTON, WV LOGAN, WV GRUNDY, VA 
Feet 



Ernie Fletcher 
Governor 

LaJuana S. Wilcher, Secretary 
Environmental and Public 
Protection Cabinet 

Christopher L. Lilly 
Commissioner 
Department of Public Protection 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Public Service Commission 

21 1 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box 615 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-06 15 
Telephone: (502) 564-3940 

Fax: (502) 564-3460 
psc.ky.gov 

Mark David Goss 
Chairman 

Teresa J. Hill 
Vice Chairman 

Gregory Coker 
Commissioner 

January 20,2006 

Hon. John N. Hughes 
Attorney at Law 
124 West Todd Street 
Frankfort, KY 40601 

Re: Open Records Request 
Sandy Valley Water District 

Dear Mr. Hughes: 

Enclosed you will find the information you requested regarding Sandy Valley 
Water District's financial review. If you would like to review the file in this case, our 
offices are open from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday. If you will let us 
know when you plan to be here, we will have the file pulled for you. 

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

H. Howell Brady, Jr. 
Open Records Officer 
for Executive Director 

Enclosures 

An Equal Opportunity Employer MlFlD 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Title: Pro Forma income Statement 

Operating Revenues: 
Metered Water Sales 
Sales for Resale 

Total Sales of Water 
Other Water Revenue: 

Miscellaneous Service Revenues 
Revenue - Water Sales 

Operating Expenses: 
Operation & Maintenance: 

Salaries & Wages - Employees 
Salaries & Wages - Commissioners 
Employee Pension & Benefits 
Purchased Water 
Purchased Power 
Materials & Supplies 
Contractual Services - Acctounting 
Rental BuildinglReal. Property 
Transportation 
Insurance - Gen. Liability 
Insurance - Workers Comp. 
Insurance - Other 
Advertising 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operation & Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Taxes Other Than Income: 

Public Service Com. Assessment 
Payroll Taxes 

Test-Period Pro Forma Adj. Pro Forma 
Operations Adjustments Ref - Operations 

$ 778,787 $ 2?169 (a) $ 780,956 

other Tax & License 0 0 0 
Utility Operating Expenses $ 1,096,017 $ (216,539) $ 879,478 

Net Utilitv O~eratina Income $ (53.502) $ 54,333 $ 831 - 2 3 " 

Other lncome & Deductions: 
Interest Income 726 0. 726 
Nonutility lncome 
Total Other income & Deductions 

0 3;147 (k) 3,147 
$ 726 $ 3.147 $ 3.873 . - - - . - -. . - . . . . - - . . - -. - - - . - -. - . . - 

Net Income Available for Debt Service $ (52,776) $ 57,480 $ 4,704 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Title: Index of Pro Forma Adjustments - Income Statement 

Adj. Ref. Adjustment Description 

(a) Revenue from Water Sales: This adjustment reflects the results of Commission Staffs billing analysis 
and the current tariffed rate. 

(b) Miscellaneous Revenues: This adjustment eliminates the mis-classified items (i.e.: tap-on fees; 
customer deposits; etc.) and the garbage fee collections. 

(c) Salaries &Wages - Employees: This adjustment reflects the current Staff level, the actual test-period 
hours worked and 5 percent increase. 

Employee Pensions & Benefits: This adjustment reflects the 2005 employee health insurance 
premiums. 

Purchased Water: This adjustment reflects the correction of test-period water purchases and the 
elimination of line-loss that is greater then 15 percent. 

Materials & Supplies: This adjustment removes capital expenditures that were incorrectly expensed in 
the test-period. 

Insurance: This adjustment reflects the current premiums for general liability, workers compensation, 
vehicle and all other insurance coverages. 

Miscellaneous: This adjustment: (1) corrects the miss-classification of several expenses; (2) eliminates 
the payment of the garbage fees; and (3) removes capital expenditures that were incorrectly expensed in 
the test-period. 

Depreciation: This adjustment reflects the depreciation on capitai expenditures removed from expenses. 

Payroll Taxes: This adjustment reflects the pro forma payroll and the current payroll tax rates. 

Non-Utility Income: This adjustment reflects receipt of half of the billing expense for the garbage billing. 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Adjustment: (a) Revenue from Water Sales 

Normalized Revenue from Water Saies 
Less: Reported Revenue from Water Sales 
Pro Forma Adjustment 

Reported Sales for Resale - Gallons 
Multipled by: Tariffed Wholesale Rate - Mountain WD 
Normalized Sales for Resale Revenues 
Less: Reported Sales for Resale Revenues 
Pro Forma Adjustment 
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Utility: 
Adjustment: 

Sandy Valley Water District 
(b) Forfeited Discounts 

Return Check Reconnect 
Turn-On-Fee Charge Fee Totals 

02/05/04 $ 200 $ 220 $ 460 $ 880 
03/02/04 $ 200 $ 80 $ 100 380 
03/24/04 $ 50 $ 20 $ 340 41 0 
05/04/04 $ I 00  $ - $ 600 700 
06103104 $ 300 $ 20 $ 200 520 
06/30/04 $ 50 $ I00  $ 380 530 
07/30/04 $ 200 $ 40 $ 400 640 
08/31 104 $ 200 $ 20 $ 320 540 
09/30/04 $ 100 $ 120 $ 460 680 , 
11/01/04 $ I 0 0  $ 60 $ 380 540 
1 210 1 104 $ 100 $ 120 $ 440 660 
01 /04/05 $ 150 $ - $ 150 , 

Miscellaneous Service Revenue $ 6,630 
Less: Reported Level 
Pro Forma Adjustment 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Adjustment: (c) Salaries &Wages - Employees 

Hours Worked Pro Forrna Rates Pro Forma Salaries & Waaes " 

EmployeePosition Type Regular Overtime Regular Overtime Regular Overtime - Totals 
Billinn Clerk S NIA NIA $ 1,023.45 NIA $ 26,610 $ - $ 26,610 
~ieldforeman 
Field Operator 
Field Operator 
Field Operator 
Billing Clerk 
Office Manager 
Pro Forma Totals 

Pro Forrna Wages & Salaries - Employees 
Less: Reported Wages & Salaries - Employees 
Pro Forrna Adjustment 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Adjustment: (e) Purchased Water 

Citv of Prestonsbura Citv of Pikeville 
Service Period Service Period 

From To Gallons From To Gallons 
1211 2/03 0111 3/04 4,560,000 1211 2/03 01 102104 16,633,000 

1 111 2/04 1211 3/04 3,476,000 12/02/04 01 /02/04 20,072,000, 
Annual Totals 45,903,000 Annual Totals 214,948,000 

Unaccounted for Water Loss Percentaae 

City of Pretonsburg - Purchased Water Calculation 
Rate per Pro Forma 

Usage Block 1,000 Gal Gallons Purch. Water 
First 24,000 $ 7.780 24,000.00 $ 93 
Next 1,176,000 $ 3.432 1,176,000 4,036 
Over 1,200,000 $ 2.332 44,703,000 104:247 
Totals 45,903,000 $ 108,376 

Water Produced/Purchased 
Water Sales - Staffs Billing Analysis 
Wholesale Water 
Total Test-Period Water Sales - Gallons 
Unaccounted for Water Loss - Gallons 
Percentage of Unaccounted for Water Loss 
Percentage Water Loss in Excess of 15 Percent 

City of Pikeville - Purchased Water Calculation 
Test-Period Purchases - Gallons 214,948.000.00 
Multiplied by: Rate per Gallon $ 0.00169 
Purchased Water Expense $ 363,262 

Determination of Pro Forma Purchased Water 
Pro Forma Purchased Water - City of Prestonsburg 
Reported Purchased Water - City of Pikeville 
Total Test-Period Water Purchases 
Multiplied by: Percentage Water Loss in Excess of 15 Percent 
Disallowed Water Purchases 
Add: Total Test-Period Water Purchases 
Allowable Purchased Water Expense 
Less: Reported Purchased Water Expenses 
Pro Forma Adjustment 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Adjustment: (f) Materials & Supplies 

Invoice # 
51223124.1 
S1223426.1 
546630 
531 732 
5484495 
536557 
535538 
541 702 
528369 
S:237214.1 
Sf 209262.2 

Vendor 
CI Thornburn Co. 
Cl  hornb burg Co. 
Water Works Supplies 
Water Works Supplies 
Water Works Supplies 
Water Works Supplies 
Water Works Supplies 
Water Works Supplies 
Waier Works Supplies 
CI Thornburg Co. 
CI ihornburg Co. 

S1216080.3 CI Thornburg Co. 
Pro Forma Adjustment 

Description Amount 
Meters & Setters $ (2,252) 
6 Check Valve (1,322) 
500 ft 4" PVC & 100 ft 314" C IS  Insert (61 1) 
2 Meter Vault wILid (370) 
2" Setter and Vault (585) 
10 Setters and Resetters (698) 
Meter Boxes ' (318) 
Setters, and Vaults (1,236) 
Setters and Resetters (1,256) 
Meters & Setters . (1,642) 
Meters (930) 
Meter Boxes 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Adjustment: (g) lnsurance 

Pn1it.v Period 

Insurance From To Premium 
KAoC All Lines Fund - Gen LiabIAuto 07/01 105 07/01/06 $ 10,687 

Description 
Waterworks Operation 
Clerical 
Total Manual Premium 
Add: increased Limits Premium 

Subtotai 
Multiplied by: Experience Modification 
Modified Premium 
Less: Schedule Credit 
Standard Premium 
Less: Premium Discount 
Add: Expense Constant 
Add: Terrorism Premium Charge 
Net Premium 
Kentucky Special Fund Assessment 
Pro Forma Premium 
Less: Reported Premium 
Pro Forma Adjustment 

Pro Foam Rate 
Payroll per $1 00 Premium 

W $ 113?453 $ 4.02 $ 4,561 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Adjustment: (h) Miscellaneous 

Garbage Billing 
Misclassified Expenses: 

Purchased Power 
Transportation 
Transportation 
Advertising 
PSC Assessment 

Capital: 
Bud Rife Construction 
B&D Construction 
B&D Construction 
B&D Construction 

Miss-classified Expenses 

AEP -Jan-04 throught Dec-04 
Auto Repair 
Fuel 

Water Main - River Crossing 
Meter lnstallation 
Meter lnstallation 
Meter Installation 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Adjustment: (i) Depreciation 

Meters & Setters 
6" Check Valve 
500 ft 4" PVC & 100 ft 314" CTS Insert 
2" Meter Vault w/Lid 
2" Setter and Vault 
10 Setters and Resetters 
Meter Boxes 
Setters, and Vaults 
Setters and Resetters 
Meters & Setters 
Meters 
Meter Boxes 
Water Main - River Crossing 
Meter lnstallation 
Meter lnstallation 
Meter installation 
Pro Forma Adjustment 

Cost Dep Life Adjustment 
$ 2,252 15 $ 150 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Adjustment: (j) Payroll Taxes 

Pro Forma Payroll Taxes 
St. Unemp. Fed. Unemp FICA Total 

Pro Forma $ 7,000 $ 8,000 $ 76,000 Payroll 
EmployeePosition Payroll 0.80% 1 .OO% 7.65% Taxes 

Billing Clerk $ 26,610 56 80 2,036 2,172 
Field Foreman 35,327 56 80 2,703 2,839 
Field Operator 25,925 56 80 1,983 2,119 
Field Operator 25,999 56 80 I .989 2,125 
Field Operator 26,202 56 80 2,004 2,140 
Billing Clerk 19,656 56 80 1,504 2,640 
Office Manager 39,725 56 80 3,039 8 3,175 
Commissioner I ?200 I 0  12 92 114 
Commissioner 1,200 10 12 92 114 
Commissioner 1,200 10 12 92 114 
Commissioner 1.200 10 12 92 ' 114 
Commissioner 
Pro Forma Totals 

Pro Forma Payroll Taxes $ 16,780 
Less: Test Period Payroll Taxes 
Pro Forma Adjustment 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Adjustment: (k) Non-Utiilty Income - Billing for Garbage 

Postage Expense 
Multiplied by: 50% 
Garbage Billing Fee 
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Utility: 
Workpaper: 

Sandy Valley Water District 
Minimum and Maximum Revenue 

Requirement Determinations 

Revenue Requirement 
Min~mum Max~mum 

3-Year Average Debt Service 
Multiplied by: Debt Service Coverage 
Income From Operations 
Add: Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 
Amortization 
Taxes Other Than Income 

Total Revenue Requirement 
Less: Other Income & Deductions 
Revenue Requirement from Operations 
Less: Other Operating Revenues 
Revenue Requirement from Water Sales 
Less: Pro Forma Revenue - Water Sales 

RequestedlRecommended lncrease 

Percentage Increase 

No. of Cost per 
Meters Meter Size Meter 
2,444 518 x 314-Inch $ 35.20 

20 I-Inch $ 103.14 
5 2-Inch $ 450.00 
2 4-Inch $ 2,434.03 
I 6-Inch $ 4,506.50 

Estimated Cost of Meter Change Out Program 
Divided by: Number of Months 
Average Monthly Cost of Meter Change Out Program 
Divided by: Test-Period Number of Customers 
Monthly Customer Surcharge 

Totals 
$ 86,028.80 

2,062.80 
2,250.00 
4,868.06 
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Utility: Sandy Valley Water District 
Title: Determination of 3-Year Average Debt Service 

EDA Bonds 
RD Loan 
Totals 

2005 2006 2007 Average 
$ 33,360 $ 33,360 $ 33.360 $ 33.360 



CURRENT RATES PROPOSEDRATES 
FIRST 2,000 $1 I .I 0 Minimum Bill FIRST 2,000 $16.16 Minimum Bill 
NEXT 3,000 4.55 per 1,000 gallons NEXT 3,000 5.42 per 1,000 gallons 
NEXT 15,000 4.15 per 1,000 gallons NEXT 15,000 5.1 2 per 1 $000 gallons 
NEXT 30,000 3.67 per 1,000 gallons NEXT 30,000 4.82 per 1,000 gallons 
NEXT 50,000 3.44 per 1,000 gallons NEXT 50,000 4.53 per 1,000 gallons 
OVER 100,000 3.27 per 1,000 gallons OVER 100,000 4.23 per 1,000 gallons 

MONTHLY 
BlLL AT 

MONTHLY CURRENT 
USAGE RATE 

0 USAGE $1 1 .I 0 
2,000 $1 1 . I0  
5,000 24.75 

10,000 45.50 
20,000 87.00 
30,000 123.70 
50,000 197.10 
75,000 286.1 0 

100,000 369.1 0 
150,000 532.60 
200,000 696.1 0 
500,000 1677.10 

COMPARISON OF RATES AT 
DIFFERENT USAGE LEVELS 

MONTHLY 
BlLL AT 

PROPOSED 
RATE 

$16.16 
$16.16 
32.42 
58.02 

109.22 
1 57.42 
253.82 
370.07 
480.32 
691.82 
903.32 

21 72.32 

PERCENT 
INCREASE 

OVER 
CURRENT 

45.6% 
45.6% 
31 .O% 
27.5% 
25.5% 
27.3% 
28.8% 
29.3% 
30.1 O h  

29.9% 
29.8% 
29.5% 

Note: Average customer (5,000 gallons) bill will increase from $24.75 to $32.42 (31.0%) 



CURRENT RATES 
FIRST 5,000 $24.75 Minimum Bill 
NEXT 15,000 4.1 5 per 1 ,000 gallons 
NEXT 30,000 3.67 per 1,000 gallons 
NEXT 50,000 3,44 per 1,000 gallons 
OVER 100,000 3.27 per I ,000 gallons 

PROPOSEDRATES 
FIRST 5,000 $32.42 Minimum Bill 
NEXT 15,000 5.1 2 per 1,000 gallons 
NEXT 30,000 4.82 per 1,000 gallons 
NEXT 50,000 4.53 per 1,000 gallons 
OVER 100,000 4.23 per 1,000 gallons 

COMPARISON OF RATES AT- 
DIFFERENT USAGE LEVELS 

MONTHLY 
BILL AT 

MONTHLY CURRENT 
USAGE RATE 

2,000 $24.75 
5,000 $24.75 

10,000 $45.50 
20,000 87.00 
30,000 123.70 
50,000 197.10 
75,000 283. I 0  

100,000 369. I 0 
150,000 532.60 
200,000 696.10 
500,000 1677.1 0 

MONTHLY 
BILL AT 

PROPOSED 
RATE 

$32.42 
$32.42 
$58.02 
109.22 
157.42 
253.82 
367.07 
480.32 
691.82 
903.32 

2172.32 

PERCENT 
INCREASE 

OVER 
CURRENT 

31 .O% 
31 .O% 
27.5% 
25.5% 
27.3% 
28.8% 
29.7% 
30.1% 
29.9% 
29.8% 
29.5% 

Note: Average customer (20,000 gallons) bill will increase from $87.00 to $109.22 (25.5%) 



CURRENT RATES 
FIRST 25,000 $105.35 Minimum Bill 
NEXT 25,000 3.67 per 1,000 gallons 
NEXT 50,000 3.44 per 1,000 gallons 
OVER 100,000 3.27 per 1,000 gallons 

PROPOSEDRATES 
FIRST 25,000 $133.32 Minimum Bill 
NEXT 25,000 4.82 per 1,000 gallons 
NEXT 50,000 4.53 per 1,000 gallons 
OVER 100,000 4.23 per 1,000 gallons 

COMPARISON OF RATES AT 
1 

DIFFERENT USAGE LEVELS . 

MONTHLY 
BlLL AT 

MONTHLY CURRENT 
USAGE RATE 

0 USAGE $105.35 
20,000 105.35 
30,000 123.70 
50,000 197.1 0 
75,000 283.1 0 

100,000 369.10 
150,000 532.60 
200,000 696.10 
500,000 1677.10 

MONTHLY 
BlLL AT 

PROPOSED 
RATE 
$1 33.32 

133.32 
157.42 
253.82 
367.07 
480.32 
691.82 
903.32 

2172.32 

PERCENT 
INCREASE 

OVER 
CURRENT 

26.5% 
26.5% 
27.3% 
28.8% 
29.7% 
30.1% 
29.9% 
29.8% 
29.5% 

Note: Average customer (50,000 gallons) bill will increase from $197.10 to $253.82 (28.8%) 



CURRENT RATES PROPOSEDRATES 
FIRST 50,000 $197.10 Minimum Bill FIRST 50,000 $253.82 Minimum Bill 
NEXT 50,000 3.44 per 1,000 gallons NEXT 50,000 4.53 per 1,000 gallons 
OVER 100,000 3.27 per 1,000 gallons OVER 100,000 4.23 per 1,000 gallons 

COMPARISON OF RATES AT 
DIFFERENT USAGE LEVELS 

6 

MONTHLY 
BILL AT 

MONTHLY CURRENT 
USAGE RATE 

50,000 197.10 
75,000 283.1 0 

1 00,000 369.1 0 
150,000 532.60 
200,000 696.1 0 
500,000 1677.1 0 

MONTHLY 
BILL AT 

PROPOSED 
RATE 

253.82 
367.07 
480.32 
691.82 
903.32 

2172.32 

PERCENT 
INCREASE 

OVER 
CURRENT 

28.8% 
29.7% 
30.1% 
29.9% 
29.8% 
29.5% 

Note: Average customer (75,000 gallons) bill will increase from $283.10 to $367.07 (29.7%) 



CURRENT RATES PROPOSEDRATES 
FIRST 130,000 $369.10 Minimum Bill FIRST 100,000 $465.32 Minimum Bill 

OVER 100,000 3.27 per 1,000 gallons OVER 100,000 4.23 per 1,000 gallons 

COMPARISON OF RATES AT 
DIFFERENT USAGE LEVELS 

MONTHLY 
BILL AT 

MONTHLY CURRENT 
USAGE RATE 

100,000 369. I 0  
150,000 532.60 
200,000 696.10 
500,000 1677.10 

MONTHLY 
BILL AT 

PROPOSED 
RATE 

465.32 
676.82 
888.32 

21 57.32 

PERCENT 
INCREASE 

OVER 
CURRENT 

26.1% 
27.1 % 
27.6% 
28.6% 

Note: Average customer (1 50,000 gallons) bill will increase from $532.60 to $676.82 (27.1 %) 



ALLOCATION OF PLANT VALUE 

(1) Gereral Plant allocated based on overall weighted allocation of all other plant. 
Note: Figures used were derived from 2004 annual report [ 

Structures & Improvements 
Land & Land Rights 
Services 
Distribution Reservoirs & Standpipes 
Transmission & Distribution Mains 
Hydrants 

SUBTOTAL 
PERCENT 

General Plant (I) 
Transportation Equipment 
Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 
Other Tangible Plant 
Office Furniture & Equipment 

TOTAL VALUE 

COMMODITY 

$0.00 
0 

$0.00 

TOTAL 
$800.00 

49,844.90 
23.631.81 

11 5,797.80 
3,305,848.54 

147,167.02 
$3,643,090.07 

100.00% 

55,029.99 
61,940.97 
15,084.35 
20,645.19 

$3,795,790.57 

DEMAND 
$800.00 

49,844.90 

1 d 5,797.80 
3,305,848.54 

$3,472,291 -24 
95.31 % 

52,450.02 
59,036.99 
14,377.15 
19,677.28 

$3,617,832.69 

CUSTOMER 

$23,631.82 

147,167.02 
$170,798.83 

4.69% 

2,579.97 
2,903.98 

707.20 
967.92 

$177,957.88 



1 ALLOCATION OF DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 1 
, I 

TOTAL ( COMMODITY 
Structures & Im~rovements I 

I $800.001 

Note: Figures used were derived from 2004. annual report I 

Distribution ~esi rvo i rs  & Standpipes 
Services 
Meters & Meter Installations 
Hydrants 
Transmission & Distribution Mains 

SUBTOTAL 
PERCENT 

Transportation Equipment 
Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 
Other Tangible Plant 
Office Furniture & Equipment 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION 

DEMAND 
$800.00 

I 

CUSTOMER 
I 

79,227.57 
10,526.33 

141,240.90 
5,926.12 

1,051,773.36 
$1,289,494.28 

100.00% 
44,679.35 
E l  ,940.97 

6,407.00 
29,323.12 

$1,431,844.72 

79,227.57 

1,051.773.36 
$1,131,800.93 

87.77% 
39,215.47 
54,366.16 

5,623.48 
25,737.17 

$1,256,743.21 

$0.00 
0.00% 

$0.00 

$10,526.33 
141.240.90 

5,926.12 

$157,693.35 
12.23% 

5,463.88 
7,574.81 

783.52 
3,585.95 

$175,101.51 



I ALLOCATION OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE I 

Employee Salaries 
Insurance - Workers Comp. 
Employee Pensions 
Taxes - Payroll 
Contractual Services - Accounting 
Rental of Building 
Purchased Water 
Purchased Power 
Materials & Supplies 

SUBTOTAL 
LESS COMMODITY 

SUBTOTAL 
PERCENT 

Insurance - General Liability 
Employee Salaries - Office Manager 
Officer Salar~es 
Taxes - Payroll (Commissioner) 

I 
DEMAND 

$74,391.36 
2,260.70 

16,558.43 

TOTAL 
$1 59,719.00 

4,810.00 
35,556.00 

Transportation 
Taxes - PSC Assessment 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Advertising Expense 

TOTAL 

CUSTOMER 
$85,327.64 

2,549.30 
18,997.57 

COMMODITY 

13,035.00 
12,146.00 
6.139.00 

420,248.00 
6,595.00 

27,45430 
$685,702.00 

-$426,843.00 
$258,859.00 

100.00% 
10,687.00 
39,725.00 
6,000.00 
3,745.00 

$426,843.00 

16,784.00 
1.743.00 

30,033.00 
2,120.00 

$796,539.00 

$420,248.00 
6,595.00 

$426,843.00 

8217.29 
853.36 

14.703.87 
1.037.93 

$180,999.62 

8,566.7? 
889.64 

15,329.13 
1,082.07 

$188,696.38 

6,070.40 

27,454.00 
$4 26,734.89 

$1 26,734.89 
48.96% 

5,232.25 
19,448.98 
2,937.54 
1,833.52 

pppp 

6,964.60 
12.146.00 
6.139.00 

$1 32,124.1 1, 

$1 32,124.1 1 
51.04% 

5,454.751 
20,276.02 

3,062.46 
1,911.48 



SUMMARY OF ALLOCATIONS 
CUSTOMER 

4.69% 
$6,796.14 

12.23% 
10,143.44 

188,696.38 

-6,630.00 
-3,873.00 

$195,132.96 

Plant Percentages 
Available For Debt Service 
Depreciation Percentages 
Total Depreciation 
Total Operation & Maintenance 
REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

Less: Other Operating Revenue 
Less: Interest Income 

Less: Wholesale Customer 

REVENUE REQUIRED FROM RATES 

TOTAL 
100.00% 

$144,907.00 
100.00% 

82,939.00 
796,539.00 

$1,024,385.00 
-6,630.00 
-3,873.00 

-92;723.00 

$921 ,I 59.00 

COMMODITY 

$426,843.00 

, 

-92722 

$334,120.00 

DEMAND 
95.31% 

$138:110.86 
87.77% 

72,795.56 
180,999.62 

$391,906.04 



a 

CALCULATION OF WATER RATES 

OVER 100,000 

8 29% 
12,886,000 

1 
12,886,000 

4.88% 

$27,695.75 

$19,126.07 

$46,821.82 

12,886,000 
$3.63 

OVER 100,000 

NEXT 50,000 

4 55% 
7,080,000 

1.2 
8,496,000 

3 22% 

$15,216.97 

$12,610.20 

$27,827.1 8 

7,080,000 
$3.93 

NEXT 50,000 

NEXT 15.000 

19.35% 
30.080,OOO 

1.6 
48,128,000 

18.23% 

NEXT 3,000 

27.51% 
42,766,000 

1.8 
76,978,800 

29.15% 

NEXT 30,000 

8.29% 
12,890,000 

1.4 
18,046,000 

6.83% 

FIRST 2,000 

32.01% 
49,754,000 

2 
99,508,000 

37.69% 

FROM BILLING ANALYSIS: 
COMMODITY PERCENTS 

ACTUAL COMMODITY SALES 

PEAK DEMAND WEIGHTED FACTOR 
PEAK DEMAND WEIGHTED SALES 

DEMAND PERCENTS 

$27,704.35 

$26,784.81 

$54,489.1 6 

12,890,000 
$4.23 

NEXT 30,000 

TOTAL 

100.00% 
155,456,000 

264,042,800 
100.00% 

COMMODITY COSTS 

DEMAND COSTS 

CUSTOMER COSTS 
TOTAL COSTS 

DIVIDE BY BILLSIGALLONS 
CALCULATED RATES 

. 

-- 
$1 06,935.77 

$147,694.94 

$195,132.96 
$449,763.67 

29,668 
$1 5.1 6 

FIRST 2,000 

$334,120.00 

$391,906.04 

$195,:32.96 
$921 , I  59.00 

$91,916.53 

$1 14,255.93 

$206,172.46 

42,766,000' 
$4.82 

NEXT 3,000 

$64,650.64 

$71,434.08 

$1 36,084.72 

30,080,000 
$4.52 

NEXT 15,000 



RESOLUTION 

At the Special Meeting of the Floyd County Fiscal Court held in the County 
Courtroom of the Floyd County Courthouse on December 22, 2005 at the hour of 1:00 
o'clock p.m., the following Resolution was offered: 

WHEREAS, it is m s s a r y  that the County JudgeIExecutive be granted authority 
by the Floyd County Fiscal Court to execute an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with 
the City of Pikeville, Kentucky, Sandy Valley Water District, and Southern Water and 
Sewer District for the "PRIDE on the River" project, pertaining to the construction of 
Phases 1,2, and 3 of the project, with Phase 1 of the Sewer Project specifically providing 
for the extension of sewage treatment collection lines along U.S. 23, through the 
communities of Harold, Betsy Layne, and Mare Creek, to connect with lines currently 
serving Pike County, Kentucky. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Floyd County Fiscal Court 
that the County JudgeIExecutive is granted authority to execute an Interlocal Cooperation 
Agreement with the City of Pikeville, Kentucky, Sandy Valley Water District, and 
Southern Water and Sewer District for the "PRIDE on the River" project, pertaining to 
the construction of Phases 1, 2, and 3 of the project, with Phase 1 of the Sewer Project 
specifically providing for the extension of sewage treatment collection lines along U.S. 
23, through the communities of Harold, Betsy Layne, and Mare Creek, to connect with 
lines currently serving Pike County, Kentucky, and to execute any and all documents 
necessary to hire John Hughes of Frankfort, Kentucky to serve as counsel for the 
preparation of the Joint Application and other documents described in subparagraph B. 1 .  
of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement. 

Pfotion adoption of this Res made by (1 kj - and seconded by -.- 
and vote taken as follows: 

For 

I' c d  

- 
WHEREUPON, ihe Motion was declared passed and said Resolution adopted 

this the 22nd day of December, 2005 

ATTEST: 
C H R I ~ A U G H ,  F COUNTY CLERK 
BY: i.oqiAl t d i ~ d ~ , ) ~  , D.C. 

i )  '?J 0 u 



CITY OF PIKEVILLE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
SPECLAL MEETING MINUTES 

DECEMBER 22,2005 

The Board of Commissioners for the City of Pikeviile was called to meet in Special 
Meeting on Thursday, December 22,2005, at  Noon, for the following purposes: 

1. Discussion and approval of the recommendation from the Main Street 
Board to appoint Serena Stiltner to the position of Main Street 
Director. 

2. Consider discussion and action on proposed agreement with Sandy 
Valley Water, Southern Water, Floyd County Fiscal Court and City 
of Pikeville, Kentucky. 

3. Request for closed session to discuss legal question in regard to an 
Agreement with Sandy Valley Water, Southern Water, Floyd County 
Fiscal Court and City of Pikeville, KY 

The meeting was held in the second floor conference room at City Hall 

There being a quorum present, Mayor Franklin D. Justice, II called the meeting to 
order. Commission Members present at  roll call were as follows: 

COMMISSIONER: DALLAS LAYNE 
EUGENE W. DAVIS 

MAYOR: FRANKLIN D. JUSTICE, n 

Commissioners James A. Carter and M. Shane Hall were absent. 

1. City Manager Donovan Blackburn reported that the Pikeville Main Street Board 
of Directors met in Special Meeting on December 2oth. The Board recommended 
the appointment of Serena Stiltner to the position of Pikeville Main Street Manager. 
Commissioner Davis made the motion to affirm the recommendation of the Pikeville 
Main Street Board of Directors to appoint Serena Stiltner to the position of Pikeville 
Main Street Manager. Commissioner Layne seconded the motion. The motion 
carried 3 - 0. 

2. The City Commission recognized Paul Hunt Thompson and Brett Davis, Floyd 
County Judgemxecutive and Deputy Judgemxecutive, respectively. Discussed was a 
proposed Interlocal Cooperation Agreement re!ating to water and sewer service 
along US 23 in the Harold/Betsy I,ayne/ Mare Creek area of Floyd County and the 
Mossy BottodCoal Run Area of Pike County. Parties participating in the 
Interlocal Agreement are Floyd County Fiscal Court, City of Pikeville, Sandy Valley 
Water District, and Southern Water and Sewer District. A sewer project to be 
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known as "PRIDE on the River" will be constructed. Components of the project 
include an extension of the Pikeville sewer collection system to sewe the 
communities of Harold, Betsy Layne and Mare Creek in Floyd County (Phase I); a 
new treatment plant in Floyd County (Phase 2) and construction of extension to 
sewe the many communities of Mud Creek in Floyd County (Phase 3). To assure 
the project has the lowest possible customer rates and to provide for appropriate 
management control of the wastewater system, the parties have agreed that a single 
utility own and operate both water and wastewater services. Sandy Valley Water 
District will join with Pikeville and Southern Water and Sewer District in 
transferring the portion of Sandy Valley's water facilities located in Pike County 
and in Floyd County, together with the debt obligation associated with each portion, 
to Pikeville and Southern Water and Sewer District, respectively. Pikeville will 
assume responsibility for daily operations of Sandy Valley's facilities on February 1, 
2006. Sandy Valley will retain control of its facilities and shall make timely 
payment of invoices relating to cost of Sandy Valley operations each month until the 
Kentucky Public Service Commission approves the transfer of assets. Water rates 
for Sandy Valley customers will remain unchanged for a period of one year from the 
date of PSC approval. With regard to construction of the wastewater facilities, 
Pikeville and Floyd County Fiscal Court will file a joint CDBG funding application 
in the amount of $2 million. The Big Sandy Area Development District is designated 
as the administrator of the agreement. 

Mayor Justice, along with Commissioners Layne and Davis commented on the 
significance of the various local governments and agencies working together for the 
benefit of all citizens. Through this cooperation of the various agencies, the area 
will realize a greater benefit from combining its tax dollars. Mayor Justice 
expressed his appreciation to Veolia Water Manager, Roger Recktenwald, for his 
assistance in developing the agreement. 

Mayor Justice made the motion to approve the Interlocal Agreement as presented. 
Commissioner Davis seconded the motion. The motion carried 3 -. 0. 

Commissioner Davis made the motion, seconded by Commissioner Layne to 
authorize Mayor Justice to execute the Interlocal Agreement on behalf of the City of 
Pikeville. The motion carried 3 .- 0. 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, Commissioner 
Davis made the motion, seconded by Mayor Justice to adjourn the meeting. The 
motion carried 3 - 0. 

APPROVED: 
FRANK1,IN D. JUSTICE, II, MAYOR 
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ATTEST: 

K A E N  W. HARRIS, CITY CLERK 
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SOUTBERN WATER & SEWER DISTRICT 
P.O. BOX 610 

McDowell, KY 41647 

MENUTES OF TliE SPECIAL CALLED MEETING OF: 
SOUTHERN WATER & SEWER DISTRICT COMMISSIONS 

DECEMBER, 27,2005 @ 12:00PM / MCDOWELI, OFFICE SOUTHERN WATER 

ATTENDEES: 
HUBERT HALBERT, CHAIRMAN CWARLOTTE FRASURE, CITIZEN 
PAULA JOHNSON, SECRETARY KATHY HmBERT, CITTZEN 
EULA HALL, COMMISSIONER TROY HOGCJE, O'BlUENE & GERE 
BERT LAYNl?, TREASURER 
PALMER F'RASURE, COMMISSIONER. 
BOB MEYER, VEOLIA 
TINA MOSLEY, VEOLIA 

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 12:OO PM 
By: Hubert Halbert 

B. BID OPENINGS: 
A. BANK LOAN 
Bob Meyer indicated that Citizens National Bank and Community Trust Bank 
will not submit bids as there are no tax advantages for this particular loan. 
Hubert Halbert, Chairman, opened the sealed bids received: 

First Commonwealth Bank - 6.3% fixed for the term of the loan, with 
the option of a floating rate at 1% over prime. 

e USA Bank- no quote; assumed this would be a bond issue. 
e First Guaranty- Fixed rate of 5.1% for the term of the loan (initially 2 

year term with two consecutive 2 year rollovers). 

Paula Johnson addressed a concern that all of Southern Water & Sewer's 
cash accounts are with one bank (First Guaranty). Bob Meyer suggested 
that, if the commissioners desired, the District could issue a separate RX;P 
for existing accounts. 

MOTION TO ACCEPT BANK LOAN PROPOSAL FROM FIRST 
GUARANTY WITEE A 72 MONTH, 6 YEAR TERM, WITH THE 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $600,000 AND A FIXED 
INTEREST RAm OF 5.1%. 
MOTION MADE BY: PAULA JOBC-NSON 
SECOND BY: EULA HALL 

MOTION PASSED 
MOTION TO REEVALUATE SOTJTEERN WATER & SEWER 
DISTRICT'S CURRENT BANK ACCOUNTS AND TO ISSUE A 
SEPARATE REP FOR THOSE ACCOUNTS: 



MOTION MADE BY: PALMER FRASURE 
SECOND BY: EULA &ALL 

MOTION PASSED 

B. TRUCK PURCHASE/LEASE 
Hubert Halbert opened the bids for the Truck Purchasehase RFP. 

MOUNTAIN FORD - 
(2) 2006 RANGERS -$16,665 each 
(3) 2006 F150 4x4 EXTRA CAB- $18,830 each 
(2) 2006 F250 DIESEL- $24,371 each 

BRUCE WALTERS FORD- 
(2) 2006 RANGERS AC 5 SPEED AUTO -$16,515 each 
(3) 2006 F150 - $19,63 1 each 
(2) 2006 F250 DIESEL- $25,170.l7each 

Bob Meyer suggested that the Commissioners accept the low bid fiom 
Mountain Ford, but also evaluate which of the Veolia leased vehicles 
could be purchased &om Veolia prior to purchasinglleasing a specific 
number of new vehicles from Mountain Ford. 

MOTION TO ACCEPT BID FROM MOUNTAIN FORD, WITEI 
TElE ACTUAL NUMBER OF NEW TRUCKS TO BE 
LEASED/PIJRCHASED TO BE PREMISED ON THE NUMBER OF 
VEHICLES TEIE DISTRICT CAN PITRCHASE FROM VEOLL4: 
MOTION MADE BY: PAULA JOENSON 
SECOND BY: EULA HALL 

MOTION PASSED 

C. INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT: HAROLD SEWER PROJECT 
Bob Meyer addressed the commissioners with regard to the proposed 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT: HAROLD SEWER PROJECT. The lS' phase of 
this project will be the construction of new collection lines along US 23 from 
Mare Creek to the existing collection line in Pike County. As part of this process, 
and in order to ensure that existing Sandy Valley water customers are provided 
sewer service by the same entity that provides water service, Sandy Valley Water 
District will transfer a portion of its assets and customers to Southern Water and a 
portion of them to Pikeville. This transaction will need to be approved by the Ky 
Public Service Commission. In the interim, Pikeville will manage all of Sandy 
Valley's water system (ie: until approval &om PSC). At the time that the PSC 
approves the distribution of assets, Sandy Valley's assets, customers, and 
employees will be taken over by Pikeville and Southern Water, with the 
distribution of employees to be based on number of customers, revenues, and a 
mutual determination between Southern Water & Pikeville as to how many 
employees each will retain. Several commissioners expressed a concern that we 
did not wish to hire any new employees if we did not have a revenue stream to 



support these employees. Mr. Meyer contacted Brett Davis and Roger 
Recktenwald by phone to codm the process for transfer of customers, assets and 
responsibility for retaining employees. Mr. Recktenwald indicated that Pikeville 
will manage Sandy Valley's water system until approval from PSC for transfer of 
assets. At that time, Pikeville and Southern Water will jointly decide on which 
employees of Sandy Valley that each will employ. He reiterated that there will be 
a revenue stream for both entities to pay these employees. He indicated that PSC 
approval is expected to take 3 to 5 months. Sandy Valley currently has 
approximately 2,500 customers, of which approximately 1,300 are on the Floyd 
County side, although the majority of the commercial customers are on the Pike 
County side. M e r  further discussion, the following motion was made: 

MOTION TO APPROVE THE INTERLOCAL COOPERATION 
AGREEMENT (HAROLD SEWER PROJECT) IN ITS ENTIRETY WITa 
TEE UNDERSTANDING THAT TEE HIRING OF ANY OF SANDY 
VALLEY WATER DISTRICT'S EMPLOYEES WILL BE STJBJECT TO 
AVAILABLE REVENUE AND NEGOTIATIONS BETWEEN SOUTHERN 
WATER AND PIKEVILLE AS TO WHICH EMPLOYEES ARE TO BE 
1BH.CED; HUBERT HALBERT, CHAIRMAN, AUTEIORIZED TO 
EXECUTE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT: 
MOTION MADE BY: PAULA JOHNSON 
SECOND BY: BERT LA= 

MOTLQNPASSED 

D. ROCK FORK TRANSFER OF ASSETS TO JKNOTT COUNTY 
. Bob Meyer presented the Board with a letter from Knott County Water asking 
Southern Water & Sewer to transfer infrastructure assets of Rock Fork and 
customers over to Knott County Effective July 1,2006. There was a lengthy 
discussion related to the original agreement, with the firm understanding that the 
original Interlocal Agreement stipulated that all Knott County assets and 
customers would be turned over to Knott County by Southern Water 4 years 
subsequent to the completion of all lines in both Rock Fork and Right Beaver. 
The Commissioners asked Bob Meyer to contact county attorney Keith Bartley 
and have him write a letter to Knott County Water & Sewer District stating the 
District's position on this request. 

MOTION TO FORWARD A COPY OF KNOTT COuNI"I' LETTER AND 
ORIGINAL INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT TO COUNTY ATTORNEY 
AND HAVE 321M INFORM I(NOTT COUNTY WATER & SEWER 
DISTRICT TEAT TEIE DISTRICT'S JNTENT LS TO TRANSFER ASSETS 
AND CUSTOMERS TO KNOTT COUNTY ONLY AFTER LINE ON 
BOTli ROCK FORK AND RIGHT BEAVER AKF: COMPLETED: 
MOTION MADE BY: PALMER FRASURE 
SECOND BY: PAULA JOHNSON 

MOTION PASSED 



With there being no fbrther business to discuss the meeting was adjourned at 
6:OOpm. Passed on this day of 2005. 

Approved By: 

Hubert Halbert, Chairman 

Attested By: 

-- 
Paula ~ o b s o q  secret& 



Sandy Valley Water District 
PO Box 127 

Betsy Layne, Ky 41605 

December 22, 2005 

The regular monthly business meeting of Sandy Valley Water District was continued 
from the meeting held at their offices on December 12, 2005 on the above date as a 
closed meeting. Present were Tom Bow, Jeff Anderson, Tommy Kidd, Oliver Blackhurn, 
Joe Jacobs, PauLHunt Thompson and Brett Davis Brett Davis has made changes to the 
co-operative agreement These changes were discussed The FEMA money received by 
Sandy Valley was also djscussed in regard to the Board's obligation to complete the 
projects that have been paid for as flood projects A motion was made by 
v. 

L3;) ,! & c ~  , to accept the interlocal agreement relating to sewage and 
water services per the agreement The motion included appointing Joe Jacobs, Chairman, 
to sign any and dI documents relating to the interlocat agreement. JeEAnderson 

1 3  seconded this motion The motion passed. Next, a motion was made by Tfi m ;.> CU: 

and seconded by Tommy Kidd to give each empioyeea $200 Christmas bonus Motion 
carried A motion to adjourn was then made by Jeff Anderson with second by Tommy 
Kidd to adjourn Motion carried 



Sandy ValIey IVater District. 
PO Box 127 

Betsy Layne, Kentucky 4 1 605 

MONTHLY BUSINESS MEETING 

June 12,2006 

The monthly meeting of Sandy Valley Water District was held on the above date at 600  
pm. Those present \xiere Judge Paul H. Thompson, Assistant County Judge, Brett Davis, 
Roger Rectenwald, Sue Vamey, Greg Clark, Lynn Justice, Jeff Anderson, OIiver 
Blackbuq and Tommy Kidd. 

In Chairman Joe Jacobs' absence a motion was made by Tommy Kidd and duly 
seconded to appoint Jeff Anderson as Chairman.. Motion carried. Minutes of the 
previous meeting were approved with a motion by Tornmy Kidd and second by Oliver 
BIackburn. Motion carried. A motion was made to pay bills by T o m y  Kidd and second 
by Oliver Blackburn. Motion carried. Next order a£ business was a motion by Tomniy 
Kidd with second by Oliver Blaclcbum to accept financial report. Motion carried. 

A discussiori about the suit by Rodney Little ~vas held ( a copy of which is attached). 
Further discussion was tabled due to the proposed 'ctalceover". 

A mation was made bg Toinmy Kidd with second by Oliver Blackburn to authorize Joe 
Jacobs, as Chairman to sign any and all documents to facilitate the proposed takeover. 
Motion carried. 

A motion to adjourn was made by Tommy Kidd and Oliver Blackburn seconded. Motio~t 
carried and meeting was adjourned. 

-- 
Tommy Kidd, ~ c t i n g  Chairman 



TO: Secretary L,aJua~~a S. Wilcher, Kentucky Environmental and Public Protection Cabinet 
MI. Shafiq Amawi, Manager, Eacili.lies Construction Branch, Division of Water 

FROM: City of Pikeville, Prestonsburg City's Utilities Commission, IYIountain Water District, 
Southern Water and Sewer District 

DATE: February 8,2006 

SUBJECT: Amendments to Regional Facilities Plans, Planning Area Bo~lndaries 

I Pursuant to an Asset Purchase Agreement dated May 8,2005 wherein the City of Pilceville will acquire 
the Mossy Bottom Sewer System from Mountain Water District, and an Interlocal Cooperation 
Agreement hetween Floyd County Fiscal Court, City of Pikeville, Sandy Valley Water District and 
Southern Water and Sewer District, dated effective January 1,2006, relating to ilnplementation of the 
PRIDE on the River Project; and in accord with a shared goal of the Big Sandy Region of KentLlc1c.y to 
restore the water quality of the Levisa Forlc and, at once, improve life quality by malcing affordable 
sewer service available to as many residents as possible along US 23 in Floyd and Pilce Counties and its 
tributaries, 

The Parties to this Memoranduin: 

1. coni~nit to work cooperativeIy to develop and enter into various separate agree~nents regarding the 
design, construction snd operation of adequately sized sewer lines, pulnping stations and treatment 
facilities, as necessay and appropriate to acliieve the largest feasible and most cost effective service 
area for all Phases of the Pride 011 the River Project together with and including adjacent Planning 
Partitions of the Prestonsbul-g Regional Facilities Plan; such agreements shall include but not be 
limited to Kentuclcy Inter Municipal Operation Agreements between Pikeville and Southern and 
between Southern and Prestonsburg City's Utilities Co~mission; and, 

2. hereby agree to revise and ainend their respective Planning Area boundaries as set out in their 
respective Regional Facilities Plan so that each shall have new Planning Area boundaries in the 
affected locations as illustrated on the attached map; and 

3. jointly and collectively request the Division of Water, ISEPPC, to approve these revised planning 
boundaries; and 

4. confirm their respective commitment and agreement to effect the actions set out in this 
Memorandum, attested by signature of their duly authorized representatives as set out below. 

City of Pikeville: e/e - Date P B - ' ~  
Mayor Frank; Justice 

Prestonsburg City's Utilities Commission ate 6-L-0 4 

Mountain Water District: Date -2 -22 -cL 
Chair, Toni Akers 

Southera Water and Sewer District: 
*" 







MEMORANDUM 

To: Rural Utilities Service - USDA, Rural Development 
Attn: Mr. Vernon Brown 

From: Sandy Valley Water District, City of Pikeville and Southern Water and 
Sewer District 

Date: April 11, 2006 

Subject: Request for approval of debt assignment and assumption, relating to the 
asset transfer of the Sandy Valley Water District facilities. 

Pursuant to an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, entered into by and between the 
Floyd County Fiscal Court, the City of Pikeville, Sandy Valley Water District and 
Southern Water and Sewer District, duly executed by their designated representatives, 
as authorized, effective January 1, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference, several 
of the Parties to this Agreement have requested the Kentucky Public Service 
Commission to approve an asset transfer relating to the water distribution system of the 
Sandy Valley Water District and now seek the assignment and assumption of debt as 
follows: 

1. Sandy Valley Water District hereby requests that the Rural Utilities Service authorize 
and effect the assignment of its existing unpaid indebtedness associated with its 
water distribution system and related appurtenances located in Floyd and Pike 
Counties Kentucky, being a total sum in the outstanding capital amount $1,405,133 
($ 1,308,965 and $ 96,168) to the City of Pikeville and the Southern Water and 
Sewer District as set out herein below; and 

2. The City of Pikeville hereby requests the Rural Utilities Service to approve and effect 
its assumption of 57% or $ 800,926 of the total debt amount cited in Paragraph 1, 
above, so that it may own and operate the that portion of the subject water 
distribution facilities located in Pike County, Kentucky in its name and retire that 
portion of the indebtedness according to the existing repayment schedule; and, 

3. The Southern Water and Sewer District hereby requests the Rural Utilities Service to 
approve and effect its assumption of 43% or $ 604,207 of the total debt amount cited 
in Paragraph 1, above, so that it may own and operate that portion of the subject 
water distribution facilities located in Floyd County, Kentucky, in its name and retire 
that portion of the indebtedness according to the existing repayment schedule; and 

4. The Parties make this request by action of their governing bodies and have 
authorized their respective representative to so attest by signature below: 

Page 1 of 2 



SANDY VALLEY WATE 

: la -/.5--06 

CITY OF PIKEVILLE 

Date: y - - / ~  - a6 

SOUTHERN ATER AND SEW R DISTRICT W 7 
Date: 6 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: US Department of Commerce - Economic Development Administration 
Attn: Mr. Bob Hunter, Kentucky Representative 

From: Sandy Valley Water District, City of Pikeville and Southern Water and Sewer 
District 

Date: April 1 I, 2006 

Subject: Request for approval of debt assignment and assumption, relating to the 
asset transfer of the Sandy Valley Water District facilities. 

Pursuant to an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, entered into by and between the 
Floyd County Fiscal Court, the City of Pikeville, Sandy Valley Water District and 
Southern Water and Sewer District, duly executed by their designated representatives, 
as authorized, effective January 1, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference, several 
of the Parties to this Agreement have requested the Kentucky Public Service 
Commission to approve an asset transfer relating to the water distribution system of the 
Sandy Valley Water District and now seek the assignment and assumption of debt as 
follows: 

I. Sandy Valley Water District hereby requests that the US Department of Commerce, 
Economic Development Administration to authorize and effect the assignment of its 
existing unpaid indebtedness associated with its water distribution system and 
related appurtenances located in Floyd and Pike Counties Kentucky, being a total 
sum in the outstanding capital amount $53,469.64 to the City of Pikeville and the 
Southern Water and Sewer District as set out herein below; and 

2. The City of Pikeville hereby requests the US Department of Commerce, Economic 
Development Administration to approve and effect its assumption of 57% or $ 
30,477.70 of the total debt amount cited in Paragraph I, above, so that it may own 
and operate the that portion of the subject water distribution facilities located in Pike 
County, Kentucky in its name and retire that portion of the indebtedness according to 
the existing repayment schedule; and, 

3. The Southern Water and Sewer District hereby requests the US Department of 
Commerce, Economic Development Administration to approve and effect its 
assumption of 43% or $ 22,991.95 of the total debt amount cited in Paragraph 1, 
above, so that it may own and operate that portion of the subject water distribution 
facilities located in Floyd County, Kentucky, in its name and retire that portion of the 
indebtedness according to the existing repayment schedule; and 

4. The Parties make this request by action of their governing bodies and have 
authorized their respective representative to so attest by signature below: 
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CITY OF PIMEVILLE 

Date: Ll - los- d 

SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

Date: -" 
4.344 b 
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CITY OF PIKEVILLE 
SUMMARY COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
.Hay 31,2006 
UNAUDITED 

BUDGET 
3ENERALREVENUES BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

UNAUDITED 
YTD 

OVEWUNDER 
BUDGET 

% OF 
BUDGET 

PECD 91 1 
'ROPERTY TAX 
JCCUPA'TIONAL TAX 
PENALTY AND INT 
3USINESS LICENSE 
iOTEL/MOTEL 

ABC 
BUILDING PERMITS 
IUNICIPAL ROAD AID 
1MBULANCE REVENUE 

PARKING VIOLATIONS 
?FF TRACK BElTING 
iHELTER GRANTIDONATIONS 

r'ARKING GARGAGE/RENTAUUTILITlES 
OTHEWCARRYOVERIGRANTS 

'OTAL GENERAL REVENUE 8,099,566.00 957,523.00 

3ENERAL FUND 1,057,060.00 262,642.00 

'RANSFER TO PROJECTSIMATCH V1 
RANSFER TO 1992 KIA LOAN 

I RANSFER TO PARKING GARAGE 
PIKE MEDICAL GRANT 
IKE CT AIRPORT BOARD 
OURlSM EXPENSE 

MAIN STIOPERATIONSIMATCHIUNITE 
RALL FIELDILOAN TRANSFERITURF 
RANSFER TO WATERISEWER 

I OTAL WITH TRANSFERS 

HELTER 
ODES 

DISPATCH 
E911 
OLICE 
.RE 

AMBULANCE 
"TREETS 

9RKING GARGAGE 
rARKS 
POOL 

\KE 
iNDSCAPING1STORM SEWER 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,081,398.00 784,253.50 

JCESSI(DEFIC1ENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 18,168.00 173,269.50 



Finance Department 
As of May 31,2006 

I I I I I I I I 

Total Receipts I$ 742.241.50 / $777,702.62 1 $ 246,316.67 ($1,351,704.80 )$851,353,76 1 $ 429,023.69 )$1,169,272.95 1 $ 554,019.94 / $ 380,854.83 ($1,239,120.07 1 $ 705,008.001 $ 8!446,618.83 
I I I I I I I I 

I I 

'Receipts: 
Coal Royalt 
Propewta$Banktax 
Grants 
Occupational Tax 
Business Tax 
AEP Franchise fees 
ABC License fees 
Ambulance 
Parking t i cke tc~  - 
OTB revenue 
Interest 
Other 

$ 10,889.93 
$ 262.71 
$ - 
$ 502,055.49 
$ 14,231.37 
$ 61,042.95 
$ 27,170.61 
$ 22,194.50 
$ 2,739.00 
$ 4,333.70 
$ 6,925.78 
$ 90,395.46 

Asset salelto savings 

Disbursements: 
Peyroll 
Payables 
Debt service 
Capital 
Transfers out 

July August Sept 

Cash balance beginning 

Cash balance ending 

Jan 

$ 7,677.17 
$ 999.21 
$ 
$ 564,944.17 
$ 34,849.54 
$ 
$ 13,627.93 
$ 28,260.33 
$ 2,806.00 
$ 4,779.61 
$ 6,519.58 
$120.916.25 

1 

Oct 

$ 230.171.97 
$ 1 .OO 
$ 1.00 
$ 208,000.00 

$ - 

$ (133.040.97) 

Feb 

$ 9,001.74 
$ 2.844.07 

$ 22,286.73 
$ 87,485.97 

$ 19,365.23 
$ 2,240.00 
$ 2,197.78 
$ 7,904.00 
$ 101.992.89 

$236,598.22 
$ 1,561.66 
$ - 
$385,000.00 

I 

Nov 

I 

$(133,040.97) 

$(260,541 .lo) 

Dec March 1 I April I May 

$ 12,943.00 
$ 285,368.27 

$ 785,901.90 
$ 43,075.75 
$ 77,006.43 
$ 30,761.85 
$ 25,968.77 
$ 3,026.00 
$ 2,181.55 
$ 7,482.61 
$ 90,931.67 

$266,713.73 
$ 780.83 

$ 279,937.68 
$ 780.83 
$ 12,872.70 

I 

Total 

$ ~ ~ $ 4 1 3 , 9 1 7 . 3 6 $ 2 7 0 , 0 7 8 . 0 3 $ 2 6 7 , 2 9 1 . 8 7 ~ 2 6 1 , 2 5 5 . 5 2 8 , 0 2 3 . 0 9  
$ 432,211.83 
$ 780.83 

$ (260,541.10) 

$ (721,733.00) 
I 

$ 4,375.00 
$ 274,191.43 
$ 12,000.00 
$ 345,286.01 
$ 16,465.80 

$ 8,293.61 
$ 13,677.13 
$ 3,383.10 
$ 2,991.93 
$ 7,212.56 
$167,852.19 

$ 200,087.16 
$ 780.83 

$ $ 12,437.68 I $  19,917.50 

$ (721,733.00) 

$ (73,098.89) 

$ 12,598.40 
$ 150.818.47 
$ 155,700.00 
$ 9,561.54 
$ 14,098.34 

$ 25,500.06 
$ 3,121.00 
$ 3,039.62 
$ 7,321.00 
$ 59,863.66 

I 

$ (73,098.89) 

$ 223,550.94 

$ 
$ 61,232.00 
$ - 
$ 842,024.00 
$ 46,014.00 
$ 72,774.00 
$ 35,671.00 
$ 20,654.00 
$ 5,255.00 
$ 2.502.81 
$ 7,119.14 
$ 76,027.00 

$ 382,543.57 
$ 780.00 
$ 

$ 274,547.00 
$ 780.00 

$ 219,800.00 $ 

- 

$ 322,04745 
$ 780.00 
$ - 
$ 20,000.00 

$ 223,550.94 

$ 178,013.44 

$ 12.147.68 
$ 14,550.00 
$ 388,692.51 
$ 28,003.64 

$ 4,392.56 
$ 22,206.21 
$ 3,396.00 
$ 2,207.61 
$ 7,142.60 
$ 71,281.13 

$1.067,682.93 

$ 279,94824 
$ 284.441.35 
$ 780.00 

$ 99.917.50 

$ 178,013.44 

$ 579,460.39 

$ 8.089.83 

$ 55,015.30 
$ 182,092.08 

$ 22,667.00 
$ 3,479.90 
$ 2,644.00 
$ 11,329.98 
$ 95.536.74 

$ 965.072.68 

$ 

$ 271,853.16 
$ 187.964.00 
$ - 

$ 3,439,209.75 
$ 3,097,263.96 
$ 7,805.98 
$ 12,873.70 

$ 579!460.39 

$ 3,813.46 
$ 34,425.00 
$ 734,808.22 
$ 267,990.89 
$ 80,572.53 
$ 28,758.62 
$ 28,806.78 
$ 2,221.00 
$ 3,253.93 
$ 7,944.95 
$ 46,524.69 

$ 535,660.77 

$ 24,609.45 
$ - 
$ 572,716.71 
$ 8,178.39 
$ - 
$ 6,739.48 
$ 21,631.16 
$ 3,070.00 
$ 2,873.26 
$ 7.736.00 
$ 57,453.55 

$ 535,660.77 , $ 105,168.94 

$ 57,485.24 
$ 824,376.58 
$ 216,675.00 
$ 4,823.292.58 
$ 742,485.77 
$ 291,395.91 
$ 155,415.66 
$ 250,931.17 
$ 34,737.00 
$ 33,005.80 
$ 84,638.20 
$ 978,775.23 

$ 105,168.94 

$ 779'1 19.42 

$ 779,119.42 $ 178.013.44 

, $ 924,392.76 $ 1,102,406.20 



COAL SEVERANCE 
REVENUE 

BUDGET AMENDED UNAUDITED OVEWUNDER % OF 
AMENDMENTS BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BUDGET 

COAL INCOME 375,000.00 375,000.00 444,858.63 69,858.63 118.63% 
MINERAL INCOME 338,000.00 338,000.00 488,418.00 150,418.00 144.50% 
OTHER/CARRYOVEWLOAN/STUDYlGRA 120,500.00 1,154,000.00 1,274,500.00 294,918.79 (979,581.21) 23.14% 

rOTAL REVENUE 833,500.00 1,154,000.00 1,987,500.00 1,228,195.42 (759,304.58) 6 1.80% 

EXPENDITURES/COAL SEVERANCE 

MUSEUM OPERATIONS 
OTHER/TRANSFERSlSTUDY/EQUlPMEN 
IISPATCH 
591 1 
POLICE 
FIRE 
UMBUlANCE 
STREETIPAVINGIBRIDGE 
PARKS1 
'WATER 
SEWER 
dEAD WORKS PROJECT 
TOTAL COAL SEVERANCE 
XPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

PROJECTS 
REVENUE 

BUDGET AMENDED UNAUDI'TED OVEWUNDER % OF 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BUDGET 

. HOMPSON ROAD PHASE I 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 106,288.22 (893,711.78) 0.00% 
CITY MATCHiT ROAD 275,000.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 100.00% 
'HASE IIIIIIIIIIVNNINII 44,236.00 44,236.00 308,716.14 264,480.14 697.88% 
JDlAN HILLS SEWER PROJECT 181,383.98 181,383.98 321,187.12 139,803.14 0.00% 

OTHER CARRYOVEWRANSFERS 7,200.00 108,650.00 1 15,850.00 91,344.75 (24,505.25) 78.85% 

OTAL REVENUE 1,326,436.00 290,033.98 1,616,469.98 1,102,536.23 (513,933.75) 68.21% 

)THER/TRANSF ERSILOAN PAYMENT 3,717.00 
FJHASE I, 11, Ill, IV 51,336.00 5 1,336.00 
PHASE V 44,225.00 44,225.00 
'HAS€ Vl 349,757.85 (349,757.85) #DIVIO! 
HOMPSON ROAD PROJECT PHASE 1 1,275,000.00 1,275,000.00 114,763.49 1,160,236.51 9.00% 

TRACKS END PROJECT 77,000.00 77,000.00 76,904.00 96.00 99.88% 
!NDIAN HILLS SEWER PROJECT 167,000.00 167,000.00 173,484.16 (6,484.16) 103.88% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,326,336.00 288,225.00 1,614,561.00 718,626.50 895,934.50 44.51% 

XCESS/(DEF ICIENCY) OF 
HEVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 100.00 1,808.98 1,908.98 383,909.73 (1,409,868.25) 0.00% 



UDAG A D M S  .............................. ................................................................. --------- .............................. .......................................................................... 

REVENUES 

INTEREST 
CARRYOVERflRANSFERS 

BUDGET AMENDED UNAUDITED OVERIUNDER % OF 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BUDGET 

TOTAL REVENUE 168,460.00 168,460.00 22,337.00 (146,123.00) 0.00% 

LAND PURCHASE 
3THERIRELOCATIONIDEMOLlTlON 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

XCESSl(DEF1CIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 50.00 50 00 (131,565.00) (131,645.00) 0.00% 

aAWKING GARAGE FUND BUDGE3 AMENDED UNAUDITED OVERIUNDER % OF 
REVENUE BUDGET AMENDMENTS BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BUDGET 

JTY MATCHING 0.00% 
dEC'D SANDY VALLEY TRANSPORTATIC 0.00% 
REC'D FROM HUD 0.00% 
?EC'D FROM CDBG - 0.00% 
)THERlCARRYOVER 38,438.00 38,438.00 38,438.00 

. ,OTAL REVENUE 38,438.00 38,438.00 38,438.00 0.00% 

-XPENDITURES 

UEMOLITION 
CONTRACTORS 
ROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
NGJNEERING 

MlSClCONTlEQUlPMENT 
TANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 

r OTAL EXPENDITURES 38,438.00 38,438.00 38,438.00 100.00% 

XCESSI(DEFIC1ENCY) OF 
EVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 



.............................. --------------------------.------------------------------------------------ ------------------------------ --------------------------.------------------------------------------------ 
MAIN STREET1 REN BUDGET AMENDED UNAUDITED OVEWUNDER % OF 
REVENUE BUDGET AMENDMENTS BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BUDGET 

PAULEY BRIDGEICARRYOVER 134,118.00 
CEMEATARY GRANTICARRYOVER 50,000.00 
CITY MATCH C GRANTICS 370,599.00 
CARRYOVER PHASE II/III/CEMETARY/BF 50.00 
PHASE II/III/IV 
OTHERICARRYOVER 

TOTAL REVENUE 184,168.00 370,599.00 

EXPENDITURES 

'AULEY BRIDGE 
CEMETARY 
REMAINING FUNDS EXPENSE 
3THEWMISCIPAYMENT 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 184,118.00 370,587.00 554,705.00 409,425.31 145,279.69 73.81 % 

=XCESSI(DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

GAS FUND BUDGET AMENDED UNAUDITED OVEWUNDER % OF 
YEVENUE BUDGET AMENDMENTS BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BUDGET 

CITY SALES 1,746,500.00 1,746,500.00 2,253,856.47 507,356.47 129.05% 
COUNTY SALES 136,000.00 136,000.00 158,099.80 22,099.80 116.25% 
ITHER REVENUEICARRYOVER 42,100.00 42,100.00 69,111.70 27,011.70 164.16% 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,924,600.00 1,924,600.00 2,481,067.97 128.91% 

3UBLIC WORKS /GAS 457,500.00 457,500.00 41 9,320.00 38,180.00 91.65% 
;AS PURCHASE 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 1,363,940.30 (1 63,940.30) 1 1 3.66% 

'PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 19,500.00 19,500.00 9,000.00 10,500.00 46.15% 
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE GAS 35,000.00 35,000.00 8,482.00 26,5 18.00 24.23% 
iQUlPMENT PURCHASE 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00% 
jAS LINE REPLACEMENT 100,000.00 100,000.00 5,335.00 94,665.00 5.34% 

OTHER 73,790.00 73,790.00 48,006.61 25,783.39 65.06% 

'OTAL EXPENDITURES 1,920,790.00 1,920,790.00 1,854,083.91 66,706.09 96.53% 

EXCESSI(DEFIC1ENCY) OF 
LEVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 3,810.00 



- ,  

GASSTATEMENTOFREVENUESANDEXPENDITURES 

MARCH 
MTODATE 

414,453 60 
316,767 98 

1 31 

MARCH 
MTODATE 

1,895 00 

38,120 00 

34,546 25 
? ,627 83 

847 91 

DECEMBER 
MTODATE 

280,993 27 
414,629 79 ------------ 

0 68 

DECEMBER 
MTODATE 

As of May 31,2006 
REVENUE COLLECTED 

TOTAL COLLECTED 
TOTAL BILLED 

OCTOBER 
MTODATE 

94.867 30 
148,054 09 

0 64 

OCTOBER 
MTODATE 

NOVEMBER 
MTODATE 

117,130 94 
250,044 76 

0 47 

NOVEMBER 
MTODATE 

FEB 
MTODATE 

414,949 10 
361,818 42 

115 

95 71 1 14 

(16,867.62) 

MAY 
MTODATE 

164,852 00 
112,444 42 

77,040 40 

337.413.20 

JANAURY 
MTODATE 

391,851 61 
428,284 24 

0 91 

1,898 50 

38,120 00 

95,571 01 
1,071 29 

SEPTEMBER 
MTODATE 

78.843 52 
82,812 21 

0 95 

SEPTEMBER 
MTODATE 

APRIL 
MTODATE 

283,854 26 
175,734 62 

PRIOR MONTH USAGE 
% OF COLLECTIONS 

OVER BILLINGS 

EXPENDITURES 

AUTO MAINTENANCE 
POSTAGEIS C 
INSURANCE 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
PUBLIC WORKS 
PROFF SERVICEILEGALS 
ENGINEERING 
RENT EASEMENTS 
GASPURCHASED 
GAS S TAX 
REPAlRSiMAlNTENANCE 
RETIREES 
CITY UTILITIES 
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 

243,826 62 

40,027.64 

EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 
GAS LINE REPLACEMENT 
OTHER 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

3,066 81 

38 120 00 

52,411 34 
1,689 08 

423 91 

103,830 59 

(15,685.01) 

165,164 67 

(312.67) 

AUGUST 
MTODATE 

88,145 58 
85,516 17 

1 03 

AUGUST 
MTODATE 

1 47 

MAY 
MTODATE 

1,895 00 

38,120 00 

123,229 45 
1,496 31 

423 91 

VEHICLES 

FEB 
MTODATE 

1,895 00 

38,120 00 

303,537 00 
1,712 00 
1,311 00 

423 91 

1,898 50 

38,120 00 
3,000 00 

167,417 19 ----- 
1 410 67 
3,441 15 

423 91 

3,000 00 
694 10 

38 120 00 

57,354 90 

2,707 80 
347 56 

1 62 

APRIL 
MTODATE 

1,895 00 

38,120 00 
500 00 

201,409 31 
1,902 31 

JANAURY 
MTODATE 

1 895 00 

38,120 00 
5,000 00 

189,315 00 
2,140 00 
1,023 41 

423 00 

347,002 71 

67,946.39 

1,001 00 

1,898 50 

38,220 00 

272 35 
58,322 24 

1,698 26 

423 91 

JULY 
MTODATE 

85,282 60 
92,652 55 

0 92 

JULY 
MTODATE 

5,335 00 950 00 

TOTAL 
YEARTODATE 

2,415 224 78 
2,468,760 25 

0 98 

TOTAL 
YEARTODATE 

1,500 00 
694 00 

38,120 00 
500 00 

80,825 00 
1,606v1,38500 

924 10 

I 
3,384 00 

241,300 41 

150,551 20 

4,500 00 
21,520 41 

457,440 00 
9,000 00 

212 35 
1,363,938 69 

17,738 98 
8,483 36 
5,086 03 

137,636 16 

143,357.11 

124.949 10 

(39,666.50) 

1,894,237 39 

520,987.39 

216,661 42 1 100,675 26 
1 

(99,530.48) (5,807.96) 



WATER REVENUE 
REVENUE 

BUDGET AMENDED UNAUDITED OVERJUNDER Oh OF 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BUDGET 

CITY SALES 
COUNTY SALES 
WHOLESALE DISTRICTS REVENUE 
WATER TAP FEE 
INTERESTIOTHERICARRYOVER 
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL 
TOTAL REVENUE 

PUBLIC WORKSNVATER 
PROESSIONAL SERVICES 
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE WATER 
EQUIPMENT PURCHASWATER 
LINE REPLACEMENT 
TRANSFER TO 85/98 VVTP 
TRANSFER TO 88 S M S 
TRANSFER TO 93 S M W 
TRANSFER TO 2000 RAW WATER 
=AULEY BRIDGE WATER LINE 
OTHER 

rOTA1- EXPENDITURES 

U(CESSI(DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 105.00 194.00 299.00 

--------------------------.------------------------------------------------- --------------------------.------------------------------------------------- 
BUDGET AMENDED UNAUDITED OVEWUNDER % OF 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BUDGET 

.............................. ............................. 
SEWER REVENUE 
iEVENUE 

SEWER REVENUElCllY 
SEWER COUNTY 
?EWER TAP FEE 
;EWER SPECIAL REVENUE 
INTERESTIOTHERICARRYOVER 

'OTAL REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 

-RANSFER TO T ROAD SEWER 
TRANSFER TO 95 SEWER 

TO 88 S M S 
'UBLIC WORKS/SEWER 

r'ROFESSIONAL SERVICESISEWER 
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEISEWER 
iQUlPMENT PURCHASE SEWER 
;TATIONS/PUMPS/STORM DRAINS 

OTHER/CARRYOVER 

'OTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF 
?EVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 



-- - -- 

Water Statement of Revenues and Expenditures ! 
Unaudited 1 I 1 I I 1 1 
As of May 31,2006 

I I I I I I I I I I I 
I 

TOTAL COLLECTED 
ClTYlCOUNTY BILLED 
DISTRICT BILLED 
TOTAL BILLED 

% OF COLLECTIONS 
OVER BILLINGS 

I I I I I I I I I I I I 
TOTAL EXPENSE 1 174,919.77 1 203,230.17 / 162,878.85 1 174,863.01 1 210,884.67 1 165,567.21 1 187,707.09 1 161,643.43 [ 145,023.29 1 263,082.17 1 188,330.75 1 2,157.918.51 

I I I I I I I I I I I I 

APRIL 
M T D  

REVENUE COLLECTED 

EXPENDITURES 

I I I I I I I I I I I I 
REVENUES OVER EXPEN[( (37,618.05) 1 (76,823.22) 1 (2,388.77) / (41?704.78) 1 (65,402.67) ( (35,748.35) 1 (22,629.75) 1 19,980.46 1 16,964.83 1 (72,436.57) 1 (37,356.11)l (474,851.09) 

I I I I I I I I I I I 

MAY 
M T D  

MARCH 
M T D  

I I I I I 

I I I 
MAY I APRIL I MARCH / FEB 

M T D  [ M T D  1 M T D  I M T D  
I I I 

I 
"NOTE TRANSFER FROM 1 

GENERAL FUNDIMETER DEPOSIT 

FEB 
M T D  

JAN 
M T D  

190,645.60 
92,974.53 
85,591.11 

178,565.64 

1.07 

150.974.64 
96,034.47 
80,027.10 

176,061.57 

0.86 

165,177.34 
76,782.24 
69.254.23 

146,036.47 

1.13 

133,158.23 
73.862.16 
65,107.23 

138,969.39 

0.96 

160,490.08 
81,934.21 
80,441.15 

162,375.36 

0.99 

137,301.72 
80,150.69 
87,361.59 

167,512.28 

0.82 

,"'NOTE DEC 05 AUDITORS ENTRY , 

$25,000.00 

I 

JAN i DEC 
M T D  I M T D  

I 
1,683,067.42 
1,085,240.83 

838,379.83 
1,923,620.66 

0.87 

126,406.95 
81,882.44 
74,189.81 

156,072.25 

0.81 

145,482.00 
80,149.85 
67,623.00 

181,623.88 1 161,988.12 
91,371.40 / 93,165.94 

I 

$152,000.00 

NOV 
M T D  

129,818.86 
236,931.90 

79,162.68 67,279.98 
158,651.38 

1.14 

I 

OCT I SEPT 
M T D  I M T D  

I 

DEC 
M T D  

82.340.95 
175,506.89 

0.92 

NOV 
M T D  

I 
110,000.00 

147,772.85 

0.98 

AUG 
M T D  

287,000.00 

OCT 
M T D  

316,094.58 

0.41 

AUG 
M T D  

SEPT 
M T D  

JULY 
M T D 

TOTAL 
YEAR TO DATE 

JULY 
M T D 

TOTAL 
YEAR TO DATE 



I I 
SEWER STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
As of May 31,2006 
UNAUDITED 

,REVENUE COLLECTED 
I 

I 

TOTAL COLLECTED 
TOTAL BILLED 
PRIOR USAGE 

% OF COLLECTIONS 
OVER BILLINGS 

I I I I I I I r I I I I 

TOTAL EXPENSE [ 63,440.981 67,656.081 89,548.00171,745.461 79,293.661 104,082.751 97,397.281 73,566.751 98,862.26181,851.34( 72,001.451 952,700.01 

I 

MAY 

EXPENDITURES 

65,733.28 
75,067.60 

0.88 

APRIL 

I I I I I I I I ! I ! I I I 

MAY 

I 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITUREtI 2,292.30 1 813.03 1 (12,262.66) 1 6,783.23 

I I I I 

68,469.11 
82,766.62 

0.83 

MARCH 

APRIL 

(4,176.66) 

77,285.34 
65,964.46 

1 .I7 

FEB 

MARCH 

(29,945.78) 1 (20,075.27) 
I 

78,528.69 
76,609.65 

1.03 

JAN 

FEB 

12,137.02 

75,117.00 
83,656.61 

0.90 

I I 

DEC I NOV 1 OCT 

I I 

JAN 

(16,688.00) 

74,136.97 
71 ,I 52.43 

1.04 

SEPT 

DEC 

12,497.82 

77,322.01 
72,337.67 

1.07 

AUG 

NOV 

(244.26) 

I 

JULY I TOTAL 
1 YEAR TO DATE 

I 

85,703.77 
77,527.87 

1.1 1 

(102,122.23) 

I 

OCT 

82,174.26 
87,436.96 

0.94 

SEPT 

94,349.16 
84,144.16 

1.12 

AUG 

71,757.19 
84,375.67 

0.85 

850,577.78 
861,040.70 

0.99 

JULY TOTAL 
YEAR TO DATE 



.............................. .............................. 
GARBAGE FUND 
REVENUES 

GARBAGEREVENUE 
SPECIAL REVENUE 
OTHERICARRYOVER 

TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 

PUBLIC WORKS /TRASH 
TRANSPORTATION FEESIDISPOSAL 
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 
FINANCE DEPT EXPENSE 
JTHERJCARRYOVER 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

5XCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

BUDGET 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

AMENDED UNAUDITED OVER/UNDER % OF 
BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BUDGET 
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Michael R. Spears, CPA, psc 

S O U T H E R N  WATER & SEWER D I S T R I C T  
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for the  years ended December 31, 2004 & 2003 
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Michael R. Spears, C.P.A., P.S.C. 
CertyiedPu6l;;c~ccountant 

Independent Auditor's Report 

The Board of Commissioners 
Southern Water and Sewer District 
McDowell, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Southern Water and Sewer District, as of and for the years 
ended December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Southern Water and Sewer District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audi" also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
southern Water and Sewer District, as of December 31,2004 and December 31,2003, and the respective changes in financial 
position and cash flows, for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditincl Stand&, we have also issued our report dated September 21, 2005, on our 
consideration of Southern Water and Sewer District's intemal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 
testing of intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion 
on the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditincl Standards and should be considered in conjunction with this report in considering the 
results of our audit. 

As described in Note 14, the District has implemented a new financial reporting model, as required by the provisions of GAS0 
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-and Manaaement's Discussion and Analvsis-for State and Local Governments, 
as amended and interpreted, as of December 31, 2004. 

The management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 2 through 6 are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of 
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, 
we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the 
District's basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes 
of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States. Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Oraanizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of southern Water and - 
Sewer District. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is failly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole. 

/vra e. Si, CPA 
Michael R. Spears, CPA, PSC 
September 21,2005 

P.O. Box 1270, Prestonsburg, KY 41653 * (606) 886-8040 * FAX (606) 886-1408 
Toll Free l(800) 291-8040 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Years ended December 3 1,2004 and 2003 

This discussion and analysis of the Southern Water and Sewer District's financial performance provides an 
overview of the District's financial activities for the years ended December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003. 
This information is presented in conjunction with the audited financial statements that follow this section. 

FlNANClAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The District assets exceeded its liabilities at the end of the year by $16,088,003. This was an increase of 
$944,627 from the year ended December 31, 2003. 

o At December 31, 2004, the District had $23,054,508 in assets and $6,966,505 in liabilities. The invested 
in capital assets, net of related debt, balance at this date was $16,123,639. The restricted for capital 
projects balance was $102,286. The restricted for maintenance balance was $1 79,052. The restricted for 
debt service balance was $34,014. The unrestricted balance was ($350,988). 

The District had a net income of $944,627 for the year ended December 31, 2004. For the year ended 
December 31, 2003 the net income was $4,198,089. 

OVERVIEW OF FlNAEiClAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic financial statements. 
The District's basic financial statements comprise two components: 1) financial statements, and 2) notes to the 
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial 
statements themselves. 

Financial statements. The financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
District's finances, in a manner similar to a private - sector business. 

The balance sheets present information on all of the District's assets and liabilities, in a comparative format 
showing the balances as of December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003. Over time, increases or decreases in 
net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or 
deteriorating. 

The statements of revenues, expenses and changes in retained earnings present information showing the 
District's net income or (loss) for the years then ended. 

The statements of cash flows shows the increase or decrease in the cash and cash eql~ivalents for the years 
ended by the different types of activities. 

The financial statements can be found on pages 7 through 11 of this report. 

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the financial statements. The nates to the financial statements can be 
found on pages 12 through 17 of this report. 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Years ended December 31,2004 and 2003 

FINANCIAL rUVALYSIS 

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the District's financial position. In the case of the District, 
assets exceeded liabilities by $16,088,003 at the close of the most recent year. 
\ 

Southern Water and S e w e r  District's Net A s s e t s  

Current assets 
Restricted assets 
Fixed assets 
Other assets 

'Total assets 

Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Investment in 
Capital Assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

By far the largest portion of the District's net assets reflects its investment in fixed assets (e.g., land, water lines, 
tanks), less any related debt used to acquire those assets still outstanding. 

Grant income was $1,471,581 during the year. Grant monies and customer contributions accounted for this 
increase. These monies were used for water line expansions. 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Years ended December 31,2004 and 2003 

Southern Water and Sewer District's Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained 
Earnings 

Revenues: 
Water sales 
Solid waste revenue 
Penalties and service charges 
Other 
Total revenues 

Expenses: 
Management fees 
Flood damage expense 
Depreciation and amortization 
Purchased water 
Solid Waste payments 
Power for pumping 
Outside services 
Miscellaneous 
Insurance 
Distribution supplies and expense 
Taxes and other 
Customer accounts expense 
Wages 
Transportation expense 
Pumping supplies and expense 
Total operating expenses 

Net operating income 

Non-operat~ng income (expense) 
Grants income 
Capital contributions, other 
Interest income 
interest expense 
Forgiveness of debt 
Gain (loss) on sale of asset 

, 

Total non-operating (expense) , A 1  

Net income (loss) before 
contribtltions and transfers 

Total net assets, beginning T i  

t "3 ,8' 

Total net assets, ending .4 .$;$ * ?*. 

,& 
$4 

;&? _ 9 ..* 

Operations. The District showed a net income of $944,627. .;-$ i: 

Key elements of this income are as follows: $3 
.; 1% 

r Depreciation for the year was $898,911. This was a result of moving $5,102,803 of construction projects >,'& 
to utility plant during the year and starting depreciation on these assets. 

0 Miscellaneous income included a write off of the old account payable to the City of Pikeville in the amount 
of $257,555. 
Grant income of $1,471,581 was received during the year. 

4 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL.YSIS 

Years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 

Southern Water and Sewer District Budget Comparison 

Actual Original Budget Variance 
Amounts Amounts Positive 

(Negative) 
2004 2004 2004 

Revenues: 
Water sales $ 1,885,617 $ 2,054,000 $ (1 68,383) 
Salid waste revenue 722,370 678,000 44,370 
Penalties and service charges 63,324 46,500 16,824 
Other 49,573 0 49,573 
Total revenues 2,720,884 2,778,500 (57,616) 

Expenses: 
Management fees 
Flood damage expense 
Depreciation and amortization 
Purchased water 
Solid Waste payments 
Power for pi~mping 
Outside services 
Miscellaneous 
Insurance 
Distribution supplies expense 
Taxes and other 
Customer accounts expense 
Wages 
Transportation expense 
Pumping supplies expense 
Total operating expenses 

Net operating incame (682,019) 331,363 (1,013,382) 

Non-operating income (expense) 
Grant income 1,471,581 
Capital contributions, ather 3,601 
Interest income 1,549 
Interest expense (1 14,431) 
Forgiveness of debt 257,555 
Gain (loss) on sale of asset 6,791 
Total non-operating (expense) 1,626,646 

Net income (loss) 944,627 331,363 61 3,264 

Total net assets, beginning 15,143,376 

Total net assets, ending 

Budget Comparisons 
Revenues were $57,616 less than budgeted as a result of the write off of the old accounts payable to the 
City of Pikeville and various other differences. Operating expenses were $955,766 less than budgeted as 
a result of nat budgeting for depreciation and amortization and various other expenses. 



SOU'THERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Years ended December 31,2004 and 2003 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 
Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the 
balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings 
components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., 
expenses) in net total assets. 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the District. llnder this method, revenues are recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. 

Capital Assets 

The District's investment in utility plant as of December 31, 2004 amounts to $22,128,333 (net of accumulated 
depreciation). The investment in utility plant includes the expansion of the water system. The increase in the 
District's investment in utility plant for the current year was 6.5% percent, before current depreciation. 

Additional information on the District's utility plant can be found in Note (2) of the financial statements. 

Debt Administration 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the District had total debt outstanding of $6,966,505. Additional information 
on the District's long-term debt can be found in Note (4) of the financial statements. 

Fiscal Year 2004 - Final Comments 

For the year ended December 31, 2004, the Southern Water and Sewer District became GASB 34 compliant. 
The changeover includes a new more detailed and departmentalized chart of accounts, a new look in financial 
statements, and a slightly different methodology of accounting. This compliance increases the accountability of 
our financial decisions to users, vendors and financial partners. 

In viewing comparisons to the prior fiscal year data, some numbers may seem out of line. This is merely due to 
the change in account structure and does not misrepresent the integrity of the data. 

Contacting the District's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our customers, creditors, and other users with a general overview of 
the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions 
about this report or need additional financial information, contact the District's Manager, at the Southern Water 
and Sewer District, P.O. Box 610, McDowell, KY 41647, telephone number (606) 377-9296. 



Current assets 
Cash 
Accounts receivable, customer water 
Accounts receivable, Solid Waste 
Grant receivable 
Material and supplies 

Total current assets 

Restricted Assets 

Total restricted assets 

Southern Water and Sewer District 
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 

December 31,2004 and 2003 

Capital assets 
Land and construction in progress 
Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

Other assets 
Prepaid interest 
Less: accumulated amortization 

Total other assets 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 



Current liabilities 
Accoilnts payable 
Accounts payable - Solid Waste 
Customer deposits 
Notes payable, current 
Accrued interest 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities 
Notes payable, long-term 
Bonds payable, long-term 

Total long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Southern Water and Sewer District 
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS (CONT.) 

December 31,2004 and 2003 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for capital projects 

Restricted for maintenance 
Restricted for debt service 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total net assets 

LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 



Southern Water and Sewer District 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
for the years ended December 31,2004 and 2003 

Operating revenues 
Water sales 
Solid Waste revenue 
Penalties and service charges 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses 
Management fees 
Flood damage expense 
Depreciation and amortization 
Purchased water 
Solid Waste payments 
Pawer for pumping 
Outside services 
Miscellaneous and commissioners expenses 
Insurance 
Distribution supplies and expenses 
Taxes and other 
Customer accounts expense 
Wages 
Transportation expense 
Pumping supplies and expenses 

Total aperating expenses 

Net operting income 

Non-operating income (expense) 
Grants income 
Capital contributions, other 
interest income 
Interest expense 
Forgiveness of debt 

Gain (loss) on sale of asset 

Total non-operating income (expense) 

Net income (loss) before contributions and transfers 

Capital contributions, other 

Change in net assets 

Total net assets, beginning 

Total net assets, ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 



Southern Water and Sewer District 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

for the years ended December 31,2004 and 2003 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash paid for interest 
Cash recieved for customer deposits 
Cash received for interest income 

'Total cash (used) provided by 
operating activities: 

Cash flow from capital and related 
financing activities: 
(Increase) decrease in restricted asset accounts 
Loan proceeds 
Bond proceeds 
lnterest paid on notes 
Contributed capital - customers 
Principle paid on notes 
Purchase of utility plant in service 
Principle paid on bonds 
Retirement of utility plant in service, net 
Increase (decrease) in advances for construction 
Decrease (increase) in construction in progress 

Net cash (used) provided by capital 
and related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
lnterest income 
Forgiveness of debt 
Gain (loss) on sale of asset 

Net cash flows from investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 



Southern Water and Sewer District 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONT.) 

for the years ended December 31,2004 and 2003 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
(Increase) decrease in 
Accounts receivable 
inventory 
Prepaid expenses 
Contract receivable 
Increase (decrease) in 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits 
Accrued interest 

Total cash (used) provided by 

operating activities: 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Oecern ber 31,2004 & 2003 
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1. Summarv of Siqnificant account in^ Policies . . 

Southern Water and Sewer District was created and organized as a public body corporate in Floyd County, 
Kentucky, pursuant to Chapter 74 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, to operate a water distribution system. 

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is 
the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 
The more significant of the District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Reoortinq Entity 

The Southern Water and Sewer District's financial statements include the operations of all entities for which 
the District exercises oversight responsibility. Oversight responsibility includes, but is not limited to, financial 
interdependency, selection of the governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly 
influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. The entities included in the financial statements 
are the general operations of the District. 

There are no other entities that are subject to the District's oversight responsibility as indicated above. 

B. Basis of Accounting 

Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on 
the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained 
earnings components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and 
decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets. 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the District. Under this method, revenues are recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. 

C. lnventorv 

Inventory consists primarily of materials and supplies and is stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is 
determined by use of the first-in, first-out method. The cost of inventory is recorded as 
expenditures/expenses when consumed rather than when purchased. 

D. Propertv, Plant, and E~uipment 

Additions to the utility plant in service are recorded at cost or, if contributed property, at their estimated fair 
value at time of contribution. Repairs and maintenance are recorded as expenses; renewals and betterment 
are capitalized. The sale or disposal of fixed assets is recorded by removing cost and accumulated 
depreciation from the accounts and charging the resulting gain or loss to income. 

Depreciation has been calculated on each class of depreciable property using the straight-line method. 
Estimated t~seful lives range from 7 to 50 years. 

E. Deferred Exoense 

Deferred regulatory expenses are rate case expenses required to be deferred to conform to accounting 
policies and procedures as set forth by the Public Service Commission of Kentucky. 

F. Uncollectible Accounts ,.. 
,? 

Accounts receivable are written off as bad debts in the year in which they become uncollectible. In the 
,s. District's opinion, any accounts receivable at year end that may become uncollectible would not materially 

l,t 
affect the financial position of the results of operations far the year then ended 

< 52 
I3 

,>y 
4% 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2004 & 2003 

G. Cash and Cash Eauivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the cash flow statement consist of cash on hand and cash in 
bank. 

H. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

2. Caoital Assets 

The following summarized the changes to capital assets during 2004. 
Balance at Balance at 
January 1, December 

December 31,2004 2004 - Increase Decrease 31,2004 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 129,805 3 32,233 $ $ 162,038 
Construction in progress 6,821,102 1,906,091 (5,102,803) 3,624,390 

6,950,907 1,938,324 (5,102,803) 3,786,428 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Pumping and Distribution System 20,157,764 5,102,803 (47'41 1) 25,213,156 
Trans. Eaui~m€?nt 280.107 (19.974) 260.1 33 . .  , 

~umiture: fikures and equipment 86[200 861200 
20,524,071 5,102,803 (67,385) 25,559,489 

Total Capital Assets 27,474,978 7,041,127 (5,170,188) 29,345,917 

Less accumulated depreciation 6,356,284 898,911 -- (37,61 I )  ___ 7,2 17,584 

Net capital assets 3 21,118,694 $ 6,142,216 $ (5,132,577) $ 22,128,333 

The fallowing summarized the changes to capital assets during 2003. 

Balance at Balance at 
January 1, December 

December 3 1,2003 2003 Increase Decrease 31,2003 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 124,805 $ 5,000 $ $ 1 29,805 
Construction in progress 4,172,708 2,648,394 6,821,102 

4,297,513 2,653,394 6,950,907 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Pumping and Distribution System 17,136,407 3,02 1,357 
Trans. Equipment 280,107 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 86,200 - -- 8 6 ; m  

17,502,714 3,02 1,357 20,524,07 1 

Total Capital Assets 21,800,227 5,674,751 27,474,978 

Less accumulated depreciation 4,473,372 1,882,912 - 6,356,284- 

Net capital assets 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Decern ber 3 1,2004 & 2003 

3. Reserves for Notes 

Repair and Maintenance Reserve - 

Phase l 

The District entered into a loan agreement with the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority on February 21, 1995, bearing 
interest at the rate of 3%. The note calls for 60 semi-annual payment of $34,607, commencing June I ,  1995. 

The note dated February 21, 1995 requires the District to maintain the following reserve: 

Repair and Maintenance Reserve - The sum of $3,600 is to be transferred semi-annually until there is 
accumulated in such repair and maintenance fund the sum of $68,143.50. The balance of this reserve at 
December 3 1 ,  2004 was $71,712.83. The cash balance at December 31, 2004 for this reserve was $72,528.15. 
As of the issuance of this report this reserve was fully funded. 

Phase Ill 

The District entered into a loan agreement with the Kentucky lnfrastructure Authority on February 21, 1995, bearing 
interest at the rate of 3%. The note calls for 60 semi-annual payments of $71,897, commencing June 1 ,  1998. 

The note dated February 21, 1995 requires the District to maintain the following reserve: 

Repair and Maintenance Reserve - 'The sum of $7,800 is to be transferred semi-annually until there is 
accumulated in such repair and maintenance fund the sum of $141,568. The balance of this reserve at December 
31,2004 was $105,208.80. The cash balance at December 31,2004 for this reserve was $106,523.73. As of the 
issuance of this report this reserve was fully funded. 

4. -- Notes Pavable 

The District had the following notes payable at December 31, 2004: 

Description and purpose January 1,  Issued Retired December Within 
2004 3 1,2004 one 

year 
3% installment note payable to Kentucky 
Infrastructure ~uthority, -dated March IS, 
1993, due in 60 semi-annual installments of 
$34,607 including interest, beginning June 1, 
1995. $ 1,072,640 $ 0 $ 37,314 $ 1,035,326 $ 38,442 

6.15% line of credit to First Guaranty National 
Bank, dated May 2, 2004, due May 2, 2005, 
including interest, unsecured loan. 0 194,709 0 194,709 194,709 

3% installment note payable to Kentucky 
Infrastructure Authority, dated February 2 1, 
1995, due in 60 semi-annual installments of 
$71,898 including interest, beginning June I ,  
1998. 2,447,585 0 70,897 2,376,688 73,039 

Total notes payable $ 3,520,225 $ 194,709 $ 108,211 $ 3,606,723 $ 306,190 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2004 & 2003 

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows: 

Principal Interest 

5. Bonds Pavable 

The District had the following bonds payable at December 3 1, 2004: 

Description and purpose January 1, Issued Retired December Within 
2004 31,2004 one 

- year 
The 4.5% revenue bonds issued December 
12, 2002 in the original amount of $2,515,000 
for the Rl~ral Development Project are 
payable to the Rural Development in semi- 
annual installments to the year 2042. The 
bonds are secured by a pledge of all water 
revenues from the system. $ 2,515,000 $ $ 26,000 $ 2,489,000- $ 0 

Total bonds payable 

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows: 

Interest 

$ 1 12,005 
1 10,790 
109,485 
108,135 
106,740 
510,210 
464,175 
406,890 
335,700 
246,825 
135,945 

17,460 

$ 2,664,360 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2004 & 2003 

6. Restricted Cash Accounts 

The District had the following restricted cash accounts as of December 31,2004 and 2003: 

KIA Project 
Repair and maintenance reserve fund 
~ u d  CreekiSpurlock Project Account 

7 .  Contributed Ca~ital  and Net_ Assets 

Changes in contributed capital and net assets during the years ended December 31,2004 and December 31,2003. 

Contributed Net Assets 

Balance, .January I, 2003 
Customer contn'butionslrefunds 
Grant in aid - FEMA 
Grant in aid - AML (Rock Fork) 
Grant in aid - AML (Spuriock) 
Grant in aid - AML (Right Beaver) 
Grant in aid - ARC 
Other rnntribution - United Fire 8 
Casualty 
State Contribution - DOT 
Lacal wntributian - Coal Severance 
Net income (loss) 
Transfer 
Balance, December 31.2003 

Capital 
$ 15,744,387 

Customer contributianslrefunds 
Grant in aid - FEMA 
Grant in aid - PRIDE (Wayland Sewer) 
Grant in aid - AML (Right Beaver) 
Grant in aid - ARC 
State contribution - DOT 
Local contribution - Coal Severance 
Other contribution - Misceilaneous 
Transfer 
Net incame (loss) 
Balance, December 3 1, 2004 $ 

Reserves (Deficit) Total 
$ 132,100 (4,931,194) $ 10,945,287 

8. Commitments and Continaencies 

Per the District's counsel, there is no pending litigation against the District as of the issuance of this audit report. 

9. Construction in Proaress 

Southern Water and Sewer District has overseen several construction projects. As of December 31, 2004, the 
following projects were in progress: 

Rt. 7 Project 
Waylend Sewer Project 

Total 

In addition to the above construction in progress, the District capitalized $5,102,803 on various expansion projects 
during the year ended December 37,2004. 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2004 & 2003 - 
,-I; 

10. Deposits with Financial Institutions 

At December 31, 2004, the carrying amount of the District's deposits with financial institutions was $386,416 and the 
bank balance, per statements was $60 1,344. The bank balance is categorized as follows: 

Amount insured by the FDIC $ 121,834 
Amount collateralized by securities held by 
the third party trust company in the District's 
name 479,5 10 

Total Bank Balance $ 601,344 

Pledged collateral was obtained for amounts up to $1,000,000 for money on deposit at First Guaranty Bank in the 
name of Southern Water and Sewer District. 

11. Solid Waste Aareement 

On July 1, 2001, the District entered into an agreement with the Floyd County Fiscal Court to bill and collect garbage 
fees from the District's customers and remits the amount received to the Court on a monthly basis. The December 
31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 Accounts Recehable - Solid Waste balances were $120,679 and $101,299, 
respectively. The December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 Accounts Payable -- Solid Waste balances were 
$345,651 and $308,580, respectively. These two accounts were a result of this agreement. The Solid Waste 
revenue and expenses for the year ended December 31, 2004 are eqi~al due to the fact that this is pass-through 
agreement only. 

The District entered into a management agreement with U. S. Filter Operations after the merger of Beaver Elkhom .- 
Water District and Mud Creek Water District. 1J.S. Filter Operations handles the daily management of the District and 
also supplies the workforce for a monthly management fee. The management fees for the years ended December 
31, 2004 and 2003, were $1,277,370 and $1,268,582, respectively. The term of this agreement is 20 years starting 
May of 2000 with yeariy increases in the fee based upon the Consumer Price Index in effect for that year. As of 
March 1, 2004, U.S. Filter Operations was reorganized as Veolia Water North American Operating Services, LLC. 

13. Prepaid Interest 

The note payable to ABN-AMRO was refinanced with the $2,515,000 Bond Issue at December 31,2002. As a result 
of this refinancing and subsequent payoff of the ABN-AMRO note, there was a prepaid interest charge of $98,410. 
The District is amortizing this prepaid interest for 40 years, the life of the Bond Issue. As of December 31, 2004 the 
amortization expense was $7,38 1. 

14. Chanqe in financial statement presentation 

For the year ended December 31, 2004 the District has implemented GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments. GASB 34 creates 
new basic financial statements for reporting on the District's financial activities. The financial statements now include 
basic financial statements prepared on an accrual basis of accounting. 

15. Commitments and Contingencies 

The District has been committed to several construction projects that have not been either started or completed as of 
the date of this report. 

16. Forqiveness of- 

This forgiveness of debt arose as a result of the City of Pikeville forgiving an old accounts payable for the purchase of 
water by the Mild Creek Water District. The Mud Creek Water District and Beaver Elkhom Water District merged into 
Southem Water and Sewer District on March 15, 2000. The amount of the accounts payable as of the date of the 
merger was $257,555. This amount was written off by the City of Pikeville on December 13,2004. 
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Michael R. Spears, C.P.A., P.S.C. 
Certz$.edfi6L?c~ccountant 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Commissioners 
Southem Water and Sewer District 
McDowell, Kentucky 

We have audited the financial statements of Southern Water and Sewer District as of and for the years ended December 31, 
2004 and December 31, 2003, which collectively comprise the Southern Water and Sewer District's basic financial statements, 
and have issued our report thereon dated September 21, 2005. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller Ge~eral of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Re~ortinq 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Southern Water and Sewer District's intemal control over financial 
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements 
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over 
financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the intemal control over financial reporting that might be . 
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the 
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in 
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a 
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the 
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Southem Water and Sewer District's financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditinq Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit c~mmittee, management, and others within the 
organization, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

~ i c 6 a e l  R. Spears, CPA, ~ S C  
September 2 1,2005 

P 0. Box 1270, Prtitonsburg, KY 41653 * (606) 886-8040 * FAX (606) 586-1408 
Toll Free l(800) 29 1-8040 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS - 

For the Year ended December 31, 2004 

Pass- Total 
Federal Through Program or 
CFDA Grantors Award 

Federal Grantor / Passthrough Grantor / Program Title Number Number Amount Expenditures 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
Passed through the Rural Development District 

Pride Grant 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 

Total Expenditure of Federal Awards 

- indicates a major program 



NOTE A - 

SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES 'TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

December 3 1,2004 & 2003 

BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the Southern Water and 
Sewer District and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orqanizations. 
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amor~nts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the 
basic financial statements. 



Michael R. Spears, C.P.A., P.S.C. 
C e r t ~ d ~ 6 f i c ~ c c o u n t a n t  

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WlTH REQUIREMENTS 
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WlTH OM6 CIRCULAR A-1 33 

Board of Commissianers 
Southern Water and Sewer District 
McDowell, Kentucky 

Comoliance 

We have audited the compliance of Southern Water and Sewer District with the types of compliance requirements described in 
the m. Office of Manaqement and Budqet fOMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its 
major federal programs for the years ended December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003. Southern Water and Sewer 
District's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each 
of its major federal programs is the responsibility of Southern Water and Sewer District's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on Southern Water and Sewer District's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditina Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orqanizations. 
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Soilthem Water and 
Sewer District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determination on Southern Water and Sewer District's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, Southern Water and Sewer District complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above 
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the years ended December 31, 2004 and December 31,2003. 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Southern Water and Sewer District, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
cnntrol over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In 
planning and performing our audit, we considered Southern Water and Sewer District's internal control over compliance with 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on the internal control over 
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-I 33. 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that 
might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more 
of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable 
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants caused by error or ftaud that woi~ld be material in relation to a major 
federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that 
we consider to be material weaknesses. 

P.O. Box 1270, Prestonsbug, KY 31653 * (606) 886-8040 * FAX (606) 886-1408 
Toll Free l(800) 291-8040 



Board of Commissioners 
Page Two 
September 21,2005 

'This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, and others within the 
organization, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

Michael R. Spears, CPA, PSC 
September 21,2005 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2004 AND DECEMBER 31,2003 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

1. The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of Southern Water and Sewer 
District. 

2. No reportable conditions relating to the audit of the general purpose financial statements are reported in the 
Report on Compliance and on lnternal Control Over Financial Reportins Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditins Standards. 

3. No instances of non-compliance material to the financial statements of Southern Water and Sewer District were 
disclosed during the audit. 

4. No reportable conditions relating to the audit of the major federal award programs is reported in the Report on 
Com~liance with Requirements Aoplicahle to Each Maior Proqram and Internal Control Over Compliance in 
Accordance with OMB Circular A-1 33. 

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for Southern Water and Sewer District 
expresses an unqualified opinion. 

6. Audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for Southern Water and Sewer District are reported in 
Part C of this Schedule. 

7. The programs tested as major programs include: 

NAME 
United States Department of Commerce 

- Pride Grant 
Federal Emergency Management Agency 

CFDA NUMBER 

8. The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000. 

9. Southern Water and Sewer District was determined to he a low-risk auditee. 

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT 

None 

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT 

None 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

Years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 

There were no findings noted during the prior period. 



Commonwealth of Kentucky 

County of Pike 

AFFIDAVIT 

The affiant, Joseph Jacobs, Chairman, after being sworn, states that he is 
authorized on behalf of the Sandy Valley Water District to file this petition and that 
information contained in it is true and correct to his best belief and information. 

Sworn and subscribed to before me a notary public on the/$ day of .June, 
2006. 

4 2  Notary <- P blic 

My commission expires: /D d 7 ' 0 7 



Commonwealth of Kentucky 

County of Pike 

AFFIDAVIT 

The affiant, Frank Justice, Mayor, after being sworn, states that he is 
authorized on behalf of the city of Pikeville to file this petition and that information 
contained in it is true and correct to his best belief and information. 

7% 

Sworn and subscribed to before me a notary public on t h e D  day of June, 
2006. 

MY commissian expires: 4/3dd& g 



Commonwealth of Kentucky 

County of Floyd 

AFFIDAVIT 

The affiant, Hubert Halbert, Chairman, after being sworn, states that he is 
authorized on behalf of the Southern Water and Sewer District to file this petition 
and that information contained in it is true and correct to his best belief and 
information. 

Sworn and subscribed to before me a notary public on the{ day of June, 
2006. 

C d  Ih- 
Notary Public 

MY commission expires: -26 - 20 1 0 



Michael R. Spears, CPA, PSC 

SOUTHERN WATER & SEWER DISTRICT 

a < 

. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION.ANNUAL 'REPORT FOR SEWER DIVISION- 
_. .-'- _ - _  

L 

- ." for the year ended December 31, 2005 ' -. - 
, \ ,_ - _ " .  . . -. " ,. . - '  . - 

-. %. . - . " 2  .,- . - -  . .- , . - .  
b . - t  , . . f ' -  - . - - , -. " - . s . . "  . .I* . I  



i Rcv. 7/1!J/2IW)4 
KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVTCE COMMXSSXON 

- KeYORT OF GROSS OPERATING FIEVENUES DERIVED FROM XNTIU-KE~ClcfY 
W S m  FORTH33 YEAR ENDING DECP,MBFR31,20 05 

* -.-'a- 
-.A:. r.I 

. . - . . S o u t h e r n  Water & S e w e r  D i s t r i c t ,  P.O. B o x  610,  McDowell ,  K Y  41647 --. ----.. 
(Utility Reporting) (Addrw) 

FETN # (Tedenl Emplayer Identifiation N u m k )  

OC) NCYT INCLUDE TAXES COLLECTED) 

. . ............................... (1) Gross Revenues of Electric Utrlrty.. .$ -.-- 

.................................... (2) Gross Revcnues of Gas Utility.. .$ -- 

.................................. (3) Gross Revenues of Water Utility.. .$ 2,O 8 0,O 8 4 

(4) Gross Revenues of Scwcr Utility.. ................................. ..$ 57,249 --- 

( 5 )  Other Operating Rcvcnucs.. ..................... ..,, ............... .$ 

*** TOT& GROSS .WV30NUES.........,...-- ...... - ..-.. $ 2 . 1 371 333 

OATH - 
sw ...... ~ e K ~ k x  ........... ) 

) ss. 
.. ................ County of,.. .Elayd ) 

R o b e r t  L. M e y e r  being duly s i  stat= that hdsbe is 
(Officer) I 

D i s t r i c t  M a n a q e r  ofthe S o u t h e r n  W a t e r  & S e w e r  D i s t r i c t  &a! the abovc 
( Official Tiilc) flmty Kcpofimg) 

report ofgross ~ V C ~ U C S  is in exact accwdance with S o u t h e r n  W a t e r  & S e w e r  Distri?f;nd that sudr 
(Utility kcporting) 

h k \ .  accumteb show the grow mcnuk a~ ~au_the ter & Sewer Distrirrt- ,de.vedfrm 

Latra-KcnhLcky businw fbr the calendar year ending Deccmbcr 3 1,20 0 5 . 

- 'Ib""yl 
MdM& 

(Tit fc) 

lbis thc 1 i\ d z r y o f  PO_) 20 -_- ob 
p a &  I L 1 m w  ----- cl- -20 lo 

(Ncmy Public) (Cmiss im Expires) 

NOT$: ANY D1.PFERENCE BETWF?FNTFXIE: AMOUNT OFTHE GROSS REVEMTIES SHOWN IN THE 
ANNIJAT, REPORT AML, THE AMOIJW.APPEARING ON THIS STATEMENT MI;P;ir BE 
RE-CONCILED ON THE REVER,FE OFTIILS REPORT. 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12/31/2005 

Title Page 

. . . , ,. . . . .  
. . . . . , . . 

, ~. - ;. , >.-,. - ,  . . ...'j,.,'? , sewer Utilities ; . , 1 . ','. :. 1. I , '  . . . .. .,,:.:,, ,.:: ,;: ,,;..;,! :;. ;: ,. . . , 

. . 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12131/2005 

Principal Payment and Interest Information 

. . .. b ', , .; ..: .:, , , .  . . 
, . . . . . . , . . .,., ':. . , 

. .  . , .  . .. Amount of Prlnclpal payment ~urlng'calendar year , , . $ ,  ,;,;, -, :: .,. -. .... 1.: ... .., ' . : ': ... .. , . . , . . ,..., ' . .  . '  ' . ,. , $0.00 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Services Performed by Independent CPA 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Additional Information Required 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

General Information I. (Ref Page: I )  







22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

General Information 6. (Ref Page: 1) 

Floyd 



22270009 Southern Water 8 Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12131/2005 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Balance Sheet - Assets and Other Debts (Ref Page: 2) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12/31/2005 

Balance Sheet - Liabilities and Other Credits (Ref Page: 3) 

' I  

~te fened  Capital Stock (204) * I -  - .  t .  i 

. ., . ,  ~. ( L dlsc0u;it:o" capital Stock (213) ' ' ' . . . . ... . , . . . : . , ,  . , . . .  . . . .  , _ . , . I  , _  ' ,  
, .< .. . . , . . , . ,' . * . . . , 

, . . : . . . . . .  ,.' . '  . . .  : .  : . . . . . . . . . .  ,$. , , c ' , :. . ;: ..:. h ,,.;,,, . . -, - 8 , :  

. . , .  . . . 

Advances for Construction (252) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Balance Sheet - Liabilities and Other Credits (Ref Page: 3) 

, .  
Total defhred Credits 





22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Accum. Prov. for Depreciation and Amortization of Utility Plant (Ref Page: 4) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/0112005 - 12/3112005 

Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12131/2005 

Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Capital Stock (Ref Page: 6) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/3112005 

Long-Term Debt (Ref Page: 6) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/3112005 

Notes Payable (Ref Page: 6) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Interest Accrued (Ref Page: 6) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Other Current and Accrued Liabilities (Ref Page: 7) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12/31/2005 

Statement of Retained Earnings For the Year (Ref Page: 7 )  

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS:. . .  



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12/31/2005 

Statement of income for the Year (Ref Page: 8) 

OPERATING REVENUES 

.' ~esldenti i l  Revenues (521,l) 155 $57,249.00 

' lndustrlal Revenues 1521.3) 

OPEXATING , . EXPENSES 

~epreclation Expense (403) . ,  , 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Statement of lncome for the Year (Ref Page: 8) 

Taxes Other ,Than lncome taxes (from pg 10) , 

(408.1) 

Total Sewage Operating Expenses $52.094.00 

OTHER INCOME ' . ~ . . .  . .  , . 
: , 

p<w6?p.w , , ~ : r , j $ , 4 f ~ , l i y ' ~ "  c"PP-"w~i.*r.-.,f~~" JC.6 .d 3 :-?a PG.:<f;V ?p,.?&?.!8ww?. LC! ,v -- -'a- ' w 
b; .Ins; i;k ,,fi;2;l;:Tt;y -, ,.,%+,: <,, ;h::,$i? .*,Gs 4.. \, 3.. l: ., Jk :A.flMF.hfi ;gt8, , ~& ; {~$~ f@~&$~~ ,?$~$$6$ ;T4  . *i. &$%VfW:*i+?hl' $~1PAi~~~$<@$B~A&~~~j~X~~ B$1mg~@&9&~$Fb"&@~$~~$#~~$#~&f ~~$~~T~&$$$$~&$&~&p2~~BAw~@2&z;&2@&@$$&j$@2~{~~~~i$@&&ws~3L~~; . d ? . n ~ . t  ~9,~-~;+,+ ,A, 

Interest and dlvldend lncome (419) ' 

Other Accounis (Spec~fy Acct. No & Title) 

T;/~I other lncome ,, 

inte'iestorf iong-~errn Debt (427) . z 

/riterest o i ~ e b t  to Associated Companies (430) . 

0ther:~ccounts (Specify Acct. No. and Till 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9) 

. < 

06nerl~ana~er-~anagement  Fee (7006) $52,094.00 

Labor and Expenses (701): 

- I 

) ~u'mpln~*~ystem-iabor, Materials and Expenses (701-8) 

., , ! 

Malt?fenance,of Treatment and Disposal Plant (714) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9) 

* L 

Maintenance of Other plant Facilltles (715) \ . .  . .  6 
' -  , 

CUSTOMER A ~ ~ Q U N T S  EXPENSES ) I  , _ li 

" ' '. 7 Total ~d~lnis(ratlvssira1ve and General Ekpen$ss .' . - . v , I -  . , ..,> 5 2 
, ,", . - 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Taxes Other Than income Taxes (Ref Page: 10) 
' 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12131/2005 

Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes (Ref Page: 1'0) 

lfi&e;~&es - Other (409.1) c , ,  - 

-? - - -- k 

i%ome ~ ~ 2 8 s  Deferred In Prlor Years - Credit i411.1) 

,-- , > , 
' i i j t a l ~ ~ ~ c o ~ e . ~ ~  - Utll. Operating Income (tg pg 8 llne 28) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12131/2005 

Amortization Expense (Ref Page: 10) 

Amortization of Limited - Term Utility Plant (404) 

Amortization of Utility Plant Ac~uis i t ion Adlustmenis (406) 
, I 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Plant Valuation 1 - 3 (Ref Page: 11) 

What method of valuation was used with reference to Sewe 
h i t y  plant in Service Appearing orfpaie two line four: Orlg 
Cost, Estimated Cost, Origainal Cost Study? 

If 18ss.than one-hundred percent of the utility plant was 
tecovked, please designate whet portion (collection lines. 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer  District Sewer  Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Sewer  Plant Statist ics  - Plant Valuation 4. (Ref Page:  11) 

. . . .  ... By'whomwere the books . . . . .  of  account audited? . ' . . . . . .  ,. . . ';:: . . . . . . .  ......'.. . . 

. . 
. , , .  . . .  . . . .  . . . .  ~i ... unauhlted,in , ..,. . the pait;t+e~l;iCi,m~nths,&hin . . .  and . , . . :. , ..: .. ,... . ....... . ... 

. . . .  . . . . . . .  ..:is. 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Physical Data of Sewer Plant (Ref page: 11) 

Date and additional GPD Ca~acltv of subsesuent additions to PI NIA ' 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Treatment Plant Operating Statistics ( ~ e f ' p a ~ e :  11) 

~axlGurn G.P.D. Ce~acltv of the sewage 100,000 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12/3112005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Customer Statistics End of Year (Ref page: 12) 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Pumping Stations (Ref Page: 12) 

, . 
>!, ;;: :,<, ..i..:?k;:c .i:.-:.,,.;: ;::..I .,....;, Pumpkin Center . v . ,-.;,. ;, *, : 20 HP Myers Pump 0 

E$t111 Bottom 15 HP Myers Pump 0 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01101/2005 - 1213112005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Service Laterals and Stubs (Ref Page: 12) 

Number of servlce laterals owned by others 0 
\, / ,  a .  



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 'l213112005 

CheckList 

Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Utility Plant (101-109) 
agrees with Sched Summary of Utility Plant (ref. pg 4) 
Total Utility Plant 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Less: Acct 110 agrees 
with Sched Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Line 
Total Utility Plant 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Net Utility Plant agrees 
with Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Line Net Utility 
Plant 

Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Plant in Service 
Classified (Acct 101) agrees with Sched Sewer Plant-in 
Service (ref pg 5) Total Sewer Plant in Service 

Accum. Prov for Deprec. and Amort (Ref pg 4) Balance 
End of Year agrees with Sched Summary of Utility 
Plant (ref pg 4) Accumulated Prov. for Depr. and 
Amort. 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Sum of Common Capital 
Stock (201) and Preferred Capital Stock (204) agrees 
with Schedule Capital Stock (ref pg 6) 

Balance Sheeet (ref pg 3) Unappropriated Retained 
Earnings (216) agrees with Sched Statement of 
Retained Earnings (ref pg 7) Balance End of Year 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Total Long Term Debt (224) 
agrees with Sched Long Term Debt (ref pg 6) Total col 
d 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) The sum of Notes Payable 
(231) and (233) agrees with Sched Notes Payable (ref 
pg 6) Total Col e 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Interest Accrued (237) 
agrees with Schec! Interest Accrued (ref pg 6) Total Col 
e 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Current and Accrued 
Liabilities (238) agrees with Sched Other Current and 
Accrued Liabilities (ref pg 7) Total 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12/3112005 

CheckList 

Item Value "I Value 2 Agree Explain 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Total Liabilities and Other 1061 7.00 10617.00 OK 
Credits agrees with Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Total 
Assets and Other Debits 

Accum Prov. for Depreciation and Amortization (ref. pg 0 0 OK 
4) Depreciation agrees with Sched Statement of 
lncome for the Year (ref pg 8) Depreciation Expense 
(403) 

Sched Long Term Debt (ref pg 6) Total Interest 0 0 OK 
Amount agrees with Sched Statement of lncome (ref 
pg 8) lnterest on Long Term Debt (427) 

lnterest Accrued (ref pg 6) Total lnterest Accrued - 

agrees with Sched Statement of lncome (ref pg 8) 
Other lnterest Expense (431) 

Statement of lncome for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 
Sewer Operation and Maint. Expenses agrees with 
Sched Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
(ref pg 9) Total Sewer Operation and Maint. Exp 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 0 
lncome taxes - Utility Operations agrees with Sched 
Operating and Non-Operating lncome Taxes (ref pg 
10) Total Income Taxes - Util Operating Income % 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) 0 
Amortization Expense agrees with Sched Amortization 
Expense (ref pg 10) Total Amortization Expense 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) The sum 0 
of lines Taxes Other than lncome Taxes 408.1 and 
408.2 agrees with Taxes Other Than lncome (ref pg 
10) 

Statement of lncome for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 
lncome Taxes - Nonutility Operations agrees with 
Sched Operating and Non-Operating lncome Taxes 
Total Inc. Taxes - Nonutil. Op lncome 

Schedule Sewer Plant Statistics (ref pg 11 and 12) 
have been completed 



OATH 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 

County of Floyd - 
Robert L. Meyer -- makes oath and says 

(Insert here the name of the affiant) 

that he is District Manager of 
(Insert here the official title of the affiant) 

Southern Water and Sewer District 
(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of account of the respondent and to 
control the manner in which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have, dur- 
ing the period covered by the foregiving report, been kept in good faith in accordance with 
the accounting and other orders of the Public Service Commision of Kentucky, effective 
during the said period; that he has carefully examined the said report and to the best of his 
knowledge and belief the entries contained in the said report have, SG far as they relate to 
matters of account, been accurately taken from the said books of account and are in exact 
accordance therewith; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in the said 
report are true; and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business 
and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including 

January 1, 2005 -- to and including - December 31,2005 , . 

( s z p n t )  

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a and for the 

I State and County above named, this ,20 Ob 

(Apply Seal) 
(Here) 

My commission expires Y - 2 b  

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths) 



Michae Re Spears, CPA, PSC 

SOUTHERN WATER & SEWER ,DISTRICT 

- .  
, .;. .' :, : - .. . .  . . .. . , , , . . .  - I . . .  

. _ :  . 

, . 

. . . .  . 
. . . .  

;. . :., 

. . .  - 
. . 

REPORT FOR WATER DIVISION 
-Decembers ~ 31, 20.05. 

. . . . ., . - . - . .  - 
- - " ~. . . ". , 

, . 
& . .  . . 



- . " 

I 
Rcv. 7/13/2004 

KEN'XWCIKY PWBLIC SlERVIClE COIPXMEWON 
...... W O R T  OF GHOSS OPERATING ReVENUJ33 DERIVED FROM INJXA-KXNTUCKY 

BUSINESS FORTSE YEAR ENDING DliXXMBI;=R31,20 05 
.... . 

2-- 
.cc-.-i .. .-..1 ., Southern Water & Sewer Dist r ic t ,  P.O. Box 610, McDowell, KY  41647 

7 - 
(Utility Reporting) (Ad-) 

FE3N # (Fedem1 Ernplayer Identification Number) 

(RO NOT INCLUDE TAXI23 C O L M m )  

.................................. (1) Gross Revenues of Electric Utility $ - 

.................................... (2) Gross Rcvcnueu of- Utility.. .$- 

(4) Gross 'Revenues of Scwcr Utility.., ................................ ..$ 57,249 

......................................... (5) Other Operating Rcvcnucs.. .$ 

OATH - 
Shtc of, ...... K!?".t.!!ck~ ........... ) 

ss. ...,. ................ County of. Elayd ) 

Robert L. Meyer b&g duly sworn, strtcs that hcfsbe is --- 
(Officer) 

Distr ict  Manaqer ofthe- Southern Water & S e w e r  Distr ict  that tfrc above 
( Oflicial Ti&) ~ ~ W ~ g )  

book accurately show the gross r~vcnd~ls oC mrnm._ldl-ctpr sp--&trirt , derived from 
(&lity Reporting) 

Inlra-Kcnrubcy business for the calendar year ending Deccmbcr 31,20 -- 05 . 

' B ~ m i c -  , + ~ ~ e m  
(Titic) 

I 

y -igO -2oio 
(Notary Public) (cOmmi&m Expires) 

NOTE: ANY DIFFERENCE B-ENTHE AMOUNT GRC)\SS REYENIJIES SHOWN IN THE 
ANNTJAT, JZWO#T ANZ) THE AMOUNT APPP,ARINC ON TNlS STATEMENT M'I1.V 'RE 
RECONCILED ON THE REVERSE OR THTS REPORT, 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 0110112005 - I213112005 

Title Page 

I' 

, Soulhem WeLer ti Sewer P.O. Box 610 <' 245 Ky Rt. 680 *. I _ McDowell KY 41647 
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... 

. . . . * - .. ,;. ,.;: <!*;..(.*...: ' 

i ,:: :,, ,, -:-:: ;!'--$1'338'~~~~00 :*!. "', :;$..'<:.' 975 00, -' : . ,  .. 
$aiad$,~kd'.of Year , < .  r:4. - I.I. , I .L5,;,: : 
$g;+;,;. , >!j!$ ;;,-;: .,. . :. . .. . .,, . ,. / , .:<.:; , ,!ij >.,:-;::::: ".,:"..::' -" ,', , ,.;. .:... . .. " . .1 . ' . .,: $6,916,822.00 $21,701,825.00~ ".;f!~:j:.<~ 

,- ..;!,, .. * . . ,;;,.. .; ..."* I r :  . . '. . ,. ,:?. 7::' 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Net Utility Plant (Accts. 101-106) (Ref Page: 13) 
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Analysis of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization by Primary ~ c c t  (Ref Page: 15) 
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Accumulated Amortization ( Acct. 110) (Ref Page: 16) 
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Accounts and Notes Receivable - Net (Accts 141-4414) (Ref page: 18) 
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Materials and Supplles (1510153) (Ref Page: 19) 
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Prepayments (Acct. 162) (Ref Page: 19) 
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Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense and Premium on Debt (Accts 181 a& 251) (Ref Page: 20) 
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Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct. 182) (Ref Page: 21) 
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Long Term Debt (Ref Page: 22) 
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Bonds - Account 221 (Ref Page: 23) 
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Schedule of Bond Maturities (Ref Page: 23) 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 
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Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (Acct. 233) (Ref Page: 24) 
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Accrued Interest (Account 237) 2002 (Ref Page: 25) 
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Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilitles (Acct. 242) (Ref page: 26) 
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Water Operating Revenue (Ref Page: 27) 

. > 

Tofal;other Water Revenues . I I ,  c ,. - I I $96,984.00 ' 
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Pumping and Water Statistics - part three (Ref Page: 29) 
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Sales For Resale (466) (Ref Page: 30) 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

CheckList (2002) 

Item Value .1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

NOTE: Any mention of page numbers or Line items 
refers to the annual report published and distrubuted 
for the 2002 report period. 

Identifications pages (ref 4-6) have been completed. 

Balance Sheet -Assets and Other Debts (ref. pg 7) 

Utility Plant (Accts 101-106) agrees with Sched: 
Net Utility Plants Accts 101-106 (ref pg 13) Line: Total 
Utility Plant 

Accts 108-1 10 Acc. Depreciation and Amort. agrees 
with Sched: Analysis of Acc. Dep. and Amort. (ref pg - 
15) Line: Total 301-348 Col h 

Accts 114-115 Utility Plant Acquistion Adjustments 
agrees with Sched: Utility Plant Aquisition 
Adjustments (ref pg 16) Line: Net Acquisition 
Adjustments ( I  14-1 15) 

Accts 123 lnvestment in Assoc. Companies agrees 
with Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 

, 17) Line: Total lnvestment in Associated Companies 

Accts 124-125 Utility lnvestments agrees with 
Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) 
Sum of Lines: 124 Total Utility lnvestments and 125 
Total Other lnvestments 

Accts 126 Sinking Funds agrees with Sched: 
investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) Line: 126 
Total Sinking Funds 

Accts 127 Other Special Funds agrees with 
Sched: lnvestments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) 
Line: Total 127 Other Special Funds 

Accts 141-144 Accounts and Notes Receivable 
agrees with Sched: Accts and Notes Receivable (ref 
pg 18) Line: Net Balancel41-I44 

Accts 151-153 Material and Supplies agrees with 
Sched: Material and Supplies (ref pg 19) Line: Total 
151-153 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 0110112005 - I213112005 I 
CheckLlst (2002) 

l tem Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 
I 
i 

Accts 162 Prepayments agrees with Sched: 0 0 OK 1 
Prepayments (ref pg 19) Line: Total 162 ! 

Accts 181 Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense 
agrees with Sched: Unamortized Debt Discount and 
Exp. (ref pg 20) Line: Total 181 

Accts 182 Extraordinary Prop. losses agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Extraordinary Property Losses (ref pg 21) 

I 
Line: Total 182 

Accts 186 Misc. Deferred Debits agrees with 
Sched: Misc. Deferred Debits (ref pg 20) Line: Total 
186 

Balance Sheet - Equity Capitol and Liabilities (ref. pg 
9) 

Accts 214 Appropriated Retained Earnings agrees 0 0 OK 
with Sched: Statement of Retained Earnings (ref pg 
12) Line: Total Appropriated Retained Earnings 214 

Accts 21 5.1 Retained Earnings from Income before -69971 34.00 -69971 34.00 OK 
Contributions with Sched: Statement of Retained 
Earnings (ref pg 12) Line: Balance End of Year 21 5.1 

Accts 215.2 Donated Capital with Sched: 2l,701825.00 21 701825.00 OK 
Statement of Retained Earnings (con!. 215.2) (ref pg 
12) Line: Balance End of Year 215.2 

Accts 221 Bonds agrees with Sched: Account 221 2489000.00 2489000.00 OK 
(ref pg 23) Line: Total Outstanding Bonds Col4 

Accts 221 Bonds agrees with Sched: Schedule of 2489000.00 2489000.00 OK 
Bond Maturities (ref pg 23) Line: Total Remaining 
Bonds (Col 12) 

Accts 224 Other Long Term Debt agrees with 3366383.00 3366383.00 OK 
Sched: Long Term Debt (ref pg 22) Line: Total Acct 
224 col f 

Accts 232 Notes Payable agrees with Sched: 45317.00 45317.00 OK 
Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (ref pg 24) Line: 
Total Acct 232 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

CheckList (2002) 

Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Accts 233 Accounts Payable to Associated Co. 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched: Accounts Payable to Assoc. 
Companies (Accts 233) (ref pg 24) Line: Total Acct 
233 

Accts 234 Notes Payable agrees with Sched: 
Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (ref pg 24) Line: 
Total Acct 234 

Accts 236 Taxes Accrued Balance First of Year 
agrees with Sched: Taxes Accrued (Accts 236) (ref 
pg 25) Line: Beginning Balance 

Accts 236 Taxes Accrued agrees with Sched: 
Taxes Accrued (Accts 236) (ref pg 25) Line: Ending 
Balance 

Accts 237 Accrued lnterest Balance from Prev 
Year agrees with Sched: Accrued lnterest (Accts 237) 
(ref pg 25) Line: Total 237 Balance Beginning of Year 
-Cot b 

Accts 237 Accrued lnterest agrees with Sched: 
Accrued lnterest (Accts 237) (ref pg 25) Line: Total 
237 Balance End of Year -Coi e 

Accts 242 Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities 
agrees with Sched: Misc current and Accrued 
Liabilities (Accts 242) (ref pg 26) Line: Total 
Miscellaneous and Current Accrued Liabilities 

Accts 251 Unamortized Premium on Debt agrees 
with Sched: Unamorted Debt Discount and Expense 
and Premium on Debt (Accts 181 - 251) (ref pg 20) 
Line: Total 251 

Accts 252 Advances for Contruction agrees with 
Sched: Advances for Contstruction (Accts 252) (ref 
pg 21) Line: Total 252 

-Total Equity Capital and Liabilities agrees with Balance 
Sheet - Assets and Other Debits: Total Assets and 
Other Debits 

Comparitive Operating Statement (ref pg 10) 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

CheckList (2002) 

l tem Value I Value 2 Agree Explain 

Accts 400 Operating Revenues agrees with Sched: 2080084.00 2080084.00 OK 
Water Operating Revenue (Accts 400) (ref pg 27) 
Line: Total Water Operating Revenues - Col e 

Accts 401 Operating Expenses agrees with Sched: 1666141.00 1666141.00 OK 
Water Utility Expense Accounts (ref pg 28) Line: 
Total Accts (601-675) - Col c 

Accts 408.1 Taxes Other than Income agrees with 4953.00 4953.00 OK 
Schedule Taxes Accrued (Acct 236) (ref pg 26) Sum of 
ACC~S 408.1 0 - 408.1 3 

Sum of Accts 408.land 408.2 agrees with Sched: 4953.00 4953.00 OK j 

Taxes Accrued (Acct 236) (ref pg 25) Line: Total 
taxes Accrued 

Accts 427 Interest Expense agrees with Sched: 125286.00 125286.00 OK 
Accrued Interest (Acct 237) (ref pg 25) Line: Total 
Acct No 237 Col c - Interest Accrued 

Net Income agrees with Sched: Retained Earnings -719614.00 -719614.00 OK 
(Acct 237) (ref pg 12) Llne: Balance Transfered from 
Income (Acct 435) 

Miscellaenous 

Schedule Net Utility Plant Accts 101 - 106 (ref pg 25741512.00 25741512.00 OK 
13) Utility Plant (101) agrees with Sched: Water Utility 
Plant Accounts (ref pg 14) Line: Total Water Plant Col 
f - Current Year 

The analysis of water utility plant accounts Cols c 
though k has been completed (Ref pg 14) 

The analysis of accumulated depreciation and 
amortization by primary account has been completed. 
(Ref Pg 14) 
Sched: Misc. Defferred Debits (Acct 186) Deferred 
Rate Case (Acct 186.1) agrees with Sched: Amort. of 
Rate Case (Acct 665 and 667) (ref pg 26) Line: Total 
Col c - Amt Transfered to 186.1 

Schedule of Long Term Debt has been completed (ref 
PS 22) 
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CheckList (2002) 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Schedule of Bond Maturities has been completed (ref 
Pg 23) 

Taxes collected (example: school tax, sales tax, 
franchise tax ) have been excluded from Operating 
Revenue ( Ref pg 29) 

The analysis of water opertating revenue Cols c,d and 
e have been completed. (Ref pg 28) 

The analysis of water utility expense accounts Cols c 
through k have been completed. (Ref pg 28) 

Schedule of Pumping and Purchased Water Statistics - 
has been completed ( Ref pg 29) 

Sched Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (ref pg 639784 639784 OK 
29) Llne Total for the year - Col Total (d) agrees with 
Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Line 4. Total 
Produced and Purchased Col Gallons 

Sched Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (ref pg 347644 347644 OK 
29) Llne Total for the year - Col Water Sold(e) agrees 
with Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Line Total 

' Water Sales Col Gallons 

Sched Sales for Resale (ref pg 30) 466 Total Gal i 18895 18895 OK 
agrees with Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Total 
Water Sales 

Oath Page Has been Completed 
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OATH 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 

County of Floyd 

Robert L. Meyer m a k e s  oath and  s a y s  

(Insert here the name of the affiant) 

that h e  is District Manager of 
(Insert here the offiaal title of the aRant) 

Southern Water  and S e w e r  District 
(Insert here the exad legal title or name of the respondent) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over  the  books  of account  of t h e  respondent a n d  to 
control the manner  in which such  books a r e  kept; tha t  h e  knows that such  books have, dur- 
ing the  period covered by t h e  foregiving report, b e e n  kept in good  Faith in accordance with 
t h e  accounting a n d  other orders  of the  Public Service  Commision of Kentucky, effective 
during the said  period; that h e  h a s  carefully examined t h e  said report a n d  to the bes t  of his  
knowledge and  belief t h e  entries contained in the  said report have, so far as they relate t o  
matters of account,  been accurately taken from t h e  said books of account and a r e  in exac t  
accordance therewith; that h e  believes that  all other s t a tements  of fact contained in t h e  said 
report a re  true; and  that t h e  said report is a correct a n d  complete s ta tement  of the  bus iness  
and affairs of t h e  above-named respondent during t h e  period of time from and including 

January I, 2005  to and  including December  31,2005. ' 

(Signa of affi nt) 

Subscribed and  sworn to  before me,  a ' in nd for t h e  

S t a t e  and County above  named,  this ( C\ Q -  9 2 0  -- o w  

(Signature of afker authorized to administer &) 



Exhibit 10 

Financial Exhibit for Southern Water and Sewer District 

1. No stock is issued or authorized 

2. No preferred stock is authorized or issued. 

3. Mortgages are listed in exhibit 9. 

4. Bonds authorized and issued are listed in exhibit 9. 

5. Notes issued and outstanding are listed in exhibit 9. 

6. Other indebtedness is listed in exhibit 9. 

7. Interest paid in last year is listed in exhibit 9. 

8. No dividends have been paid. 

9. A current balance sheet and income statement are included in exhibit 9. 

10. The current amortization schedule is attached as exhibit 1 I. A schedule with the 
assumed debt will be provided when available from the lending agencies. 

1 1. There are no affiliated corporate or business relationships of Southern. 
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